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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
6:30 p. m

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right. W'IlIl go ahead and get
started. Good evening, |adies and gentlenen. This is a
public hearing of the Zoning Comm ssion for the District of
Col unbi a.

My nane i s Ant hony Hood. Joining neis Vice Chair
M1l er, Conm ssioner May, and Comm ssioner Turnbull. W're
also joined by the Ofice of Zoning staff M. Sharon
Schellin, Ofice of Attorney Ceneral staff M. Tondro. e
will also be joined shortly by the Ofice of Planning staff
and | will announce them when they enter.

Notice of this hearing was published t hrough D. C
Regi ster, and copies of that announcenent are avail able on
the bin near the door.

This hearing is being recorded by a court
reporter. It's also webcast live. W ask you to refrain
from any disruptive noise or actions in the hearing room
i ncluding the display of any signs or objects.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
provisions of 11 DCVMR Chapter 5 as follows: prelimnary

matters, presentation by the petitioner -- inthis case, it's
the Chairman of the Council and the Council -- report of
ot her governnent agencies, report of other ANCs, this is

citywi de, testinony of organi zations and individuals. Each
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5

have five and three m nutes respectively, and we'll hear in
order fromthose in support, opposition, and undecl ared.

Wi | e the Conmi ssion reserves the right to change
the time limts for presentations if necessary, it intends
to adhere to the tine limts as strictly as possible and
notes that no tine shall be seated.

A coupl e of other housekeeping itens as foll ows.
Pl ease turn off all electronic devices so this hearingis not
I nterrupted. Anyone who would like to testify, we'd ask you
to register at the witness kiosk. Also we would ask that you
give the cards to the court reporter before taking a seat at
the table, and he's to ny right.

When you present your testinony, turn on and speak

into your mcrophone. First, state your nane and hone
addr ess. When you are finished speaking, turn off your
m crophone. The staff wll be available throughout the

hearing to discuss procedural questions, and that's M.
Schellin who's to ny left.

At this tinme, the Comm ssion wll consider any
prelimnary matters. Does the staff have any prelimnary
matters?

MS. SCHELLIN: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So what | would like to dois to
pause. GCkay. M. Kirschenbaum are you by yourself tonight?

MR. Kl RSCHENBAUM | do not anticipate so. My
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col | eague shoul d be here nonentarily.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, KI RSCHENBAUM  Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So let ne just acknow edge. So
far we have fromthe Ofice of Planning M. Kirschenbaum
So with that, we have no prelimnary matters. | would ask
Chai rman Mendel son if you'd cone forward.

M. Chairman, did you want to wait until the
O fice of Planning, Ms. Steingasser, and all of themcone in?
I f you could, naybe can you give us two or three m nutes for
themto come in? Two or three nore mnutes won't nake a --

M5. SCHELLIN: It could be a |ine downstairs or
sonet hi ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | think it'll be beneficial, M.
Chairman, if we all are in the room Sure, whichever seat
you woul d |ike. Okay.

So we can't bl ock the aisleways. | woul d ask that
you work with us on that. W don't want them to cone and
shut us down and put us out. Thank you.

So we know people. Sam if you could help us,

sonmebody could help us. | hate to call you out, but | know
you. So if we could kind of help us over there, | would
greatly appreciate it. | think they may be sone of your
menbers. "' m not sure. But if you could help us, we'd

appreciate it.
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7

M. Chairman, they're not late. It's just that
we have parking issues out here. You can park after 6:30.

(Pause.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Al so, let ne thank Paul who does
our video streaming as well. | always forget to nention him
Al right. | think we can get started now, M. Chairnman,
whenever you're ready.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: Thank you, M. Chair man.
As the applicant, | believe | have nore than five m nutes.

| was told | have 60 mnutes, but | don't plan on taking 60

m nut es.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  How rnuch tinme? You usually have
60 - -

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: | think it'll be about
ten.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: Thank you for schedul i ng
this hearing this evening to consider Case No. 19-15, a text
anmendnent case to authorize short-termrentals inresidential
zone districts.

Coi ncidental |y, exactly one year ago, COctober 17,
2018, all 13 nenbers of the Council wote to the Zoning
Commi ssion asking that the Conm ssion update its zoning
regulations to permt short-term rentals in residential

Zones.
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Qur letter requested that the Zoning Conm ssion
Initiate a text case as well as energency rulenmaking to
permt honme sharing. Consistent wth that request, on July
29th of this year, | submtted an application for a text
anmendnent which is the case before you today.

There are always many ways to | ook at an issue.
But one view is that the matter before you this evening is
quite sinple, to allowa discrete type of transient use, hone
sharing in residential districts.

Home sharing, commonly call ed short-termrental s,
have becone very popular. Last fall, the Council estimted
t hat on a gi ven day, there are approxi mately 1, 000 short-term
rental s advertising their availability on a web-based booki ng
service platformsuch as Airbnb, HoneAway, and VRBO

Intotal, there are an estimated 9, 000 short-term
rentals operating in the District. Wen conbined with the
nunber of hotel roons, the short-term rental inventory
represents al nost one-fourth of the total nunber of transient
units available in the District.

And vyet the city's chief financial officer
estimates that, and |'m quoting, approximtely 80 to 90
percent of the short-termrentals occur in residential zones,
unguot e, where the current zoning regul ati ons prohi bit them

Accordi ngly, Case 19-15 is about rendering | egal

the vast mpjority of short-termrentals inthe District. The
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proposed zoning text provides that the definition of short-
termrentals is the sane as the Council's definition adopted
in the law last fall.

That is, quote, short-term rental neans paid
| odgi ng for transient guests wth the host present unless it
is a vacation rental. A short-termrental 1s not a hotel,
inn, notel, boarding house, roomng house, or bed and
breakfast. A short-termrental operates within a portion of
the host's residential property unless it is a vacation
rental, unqguote.

A vacation rental is essentially the sane except
that the host is not expected to be present and a vacation
rental generally is time limted to 90 days. Inportantly,
t he proposed zoning text also requires in the definition that
a short-termrental nust have a valid basic business |icense
fromthe Departnment of Consuner and Regul atory Affairs with
a short-termrental or a short-termrental vacation rental
endor senent .

And also inportantly, the license |aw requires
that the property at which the short-termrental is |ocated
shall be the host's prinmary residence. And primary residence
is defined as property eligible for the Honmestead Deducti on
fromreal property tax.

Thus we really are tal king about honme sharing.

That is a District resident who seeks to rent out a room or
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10

roons in his or her house on a short-termbasis. W are not
tal king about investor wunits. W are not talking about
absent ee | andl ords.

Because we are talking about a use in people's
houses typically with the honeowner present, the character
of these short-term rentals is different than nost other
transi ent uses. | ndeed, given that there are thousands of
these rentals already in existence in our residential

nei ghbor hoods, al beit illegally, we know that the character
and inpact of these rentals, generally speaking, is
conpatible with residential zone districts.

Yes, there have been conplaints. Al nost always
t he conpl aints have been related to i nvestor units and party
houses. Investor units are precluded under the proposed text
anendnment because the definition requires that the units have
or be eligible for the Honestead Deduction. The chance for
a party house is simlarly reduced.

At the July 29th neeting where the Zoning
Commi ssion voted to set down this text case for public
heari ng, the Council was asked to consult with the Ofice of
Pl anni ng and the O fice of the Attorney General to revi se and
perfect the text.

As aresult, the proposed text would permt short-
termrental s as accessory uses as a matter of right in zones

where residential uses are permtted including all R, MJ, RA,
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RF, NC, and the zones for H | East and Elizabeth's East
Canpus, Reed- Cooke, and Walter Reed.

No other substantive change is proposed to the
zoni ng regul ations. The O fice of Planning has issued a
report supporting the text anendnent, and the effect wll be
to permt as |egal thousands of currently operating short-

termrental s

Undoubt edly, you will hear testinony or receive
statenents that at their essence seek to relitigate issues
that the Council resolved through its |icensing decisions.
The Council| made choices when it adopted Bill 22-92 which is
now D. C. Law 22-307 pursuant to our authority over |icensing
| aw.

The choi ces we nade i ncl ude the foll owi ng. Short -
termrentals nmust have a |license to operate. In order to
advertise through a booking service, the host nust provide
and advertise his or her short-termrental |icense nunber.

This ensures that the District will receive al
applicabl e taxes including the hotel occupancy tax. It also
nmeans that hosts will no |longer be able to evade the zoning
regul ati ons.

A license can be issued only for owner occupied
property. That is the host's primary residence. Thus short-
termrentals are limted to home sharing. A host may offer

mul ti ple short-termrentals at a single property subject to
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all applicable occupancy limts such as the greater of eight
guests or two guests per bedroom

A host nust stay at the residence unl ess he or she
has a vacation rental endorsenent. And vacation rentals are
limted generally to 90 days cunul atively per year.

You may hear testinony that argues for investor
owned short-term rentals or against a 90-day limt on
vacation rentals. Wtnesses may cite different limts in
other cities. | urge the Conm ssion to resist a tenptation,
If there is any, to revisit these issues. Wile the Zoning
Commi ssi on, of course, has exclusive jurisdiction over the
zoning regul ations, our licensing |aw would preclude these
changes.

Nonet hel ess, let ne take a nonment to survey what
ot her jurisdictions have done. The technol ogy that enabl es
short-term rental platforms such as Airbnb is fairly new.
As a result, only in the last few years have cities and

counti es adopted regul ati ons.

Conpar atively, Washington D.C. has been a bit
sl ow. Limting short-term rentals to a host's prinmary
resi dence i s not unconmon. |n our region, Montgonery County,
Prince George's County, Fairfax County, and Arlington County
restrict short-termrentals to the primary residence.

The 90-day limt is also not an outlier. Wile
Arlington has no Iimt and Montgonery County has a 120-day
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limt, Prince George's has a 90-day Iimt and Fairfax has a
60-day limt.

You wll receive testinony or statenents naking
vari ed argunents about the effect of this case on housi ng and
the cost of housing inthe District. The District is in the
m dst of a housing crisis. Qur population growh has far

out paced housi ng production. And the resulting shortage has

I ncreased housing costs, exacerbating the situation.

This crisis encourages controversy over what
governnent action will help or hurt. | believe the text case
before you will unequivocally help.

Prohi biting investor owned short-term rentals
means nore housing units will be available for |ong-term
| eases or home ownership. | ndeed, over the |ast severa
years, Attorney GCeneral Karl Racine has filed lawsuits

agai nst i nvestor operators for illegally converting apart nent
bui |l di ngs into Airbnb hotels.

On the other hand, requiring that short-term
rental hosts are limted to their primary residence enabl es
these District honeowners to realize extra inconme fromtheir

property. Cearly, this helps with housing affordability.
It helps the senior and fixed income. It helps the single
not her struggling to nmake ends neet. It helps the young
coupl e wanting to grow their savings.

Some critics may argue that short-term rentals
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will drive up the cost of housing, just like adding an
English basenent to one's row house may increase the val ue
of their house. | do not think this is certain.

Regardl ess, English basenents require a |level of
physical alteration that short-termrentals do not. A host
may short-termrental his guest bedroomor short-termrental
his or her basenent only a couple tines a nonth. Very
different scenarios than the long-term | ease for an English
basenent .

The upward inpact of short-term rentals on
property eval uation is nebul ous at best. Thus the effect of
the Council's licensing | aw and the text case before you is
to, first, preserve nore i nvestor owned housing for | ong-term
| eases, second, enabl e honeowners to suppl enent their incone
which will help with their housing costs, and third, have
mnimal effect, if any, on real property eval uati ons.

When all 13 council nenbers wrote to you one year
ago, we requested not only this text case but urged energency
r ul emaki ng. | renew that request now. There are three
reasons for this.

First, Law 22-307 is now fully effective. Wth
the Septenber 30th revenue estimates, the city's chief
financial officer has determ ned that the financial cost of
the |l aw whi ch had been adopted subject to appropriation is

fully funded.
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Second, wunder the law, hosts nust now have a
i cense. Li censes cannot be issued if in violation of
zoning. The chief financial officer estimates that 80 to 90
percent of short-termrentals occurred in residential zones
where they are prohibited. So thousands of short-term
rental s cannot legally operate. And nowthe rental platforns
may no |onger advertise them until the Zoning Conmm ssion
act s.

Third, | estimated | ast year that enforcenent of
the current zoning regulations could cost the D strict
governnent sonmething like 18 mllion dollars a year in taxes.
Until the Zoning Comm ssion acts, significant revenue w ||
be | ost.

The text case before you is the final step needed
to permt honme sharing in the District. Thousands of units
and thousands of honmeowners are at stake. The proposal
before you i s consistent with | egi sl ati on adopt ed unani nousl y
by the Council. The text has been vetted by the Ofice of
Pl anni ng and | and use attorneys at the O fice of the Attorney
Gener al .

Adoption will enable the District to join ranks
Wi th our surrounding jurisdictions and cities throughout the
country that regulate the rel ati vel y new phenonenon of short -
termrental s reserved through internet platfornms. | urge the

Zoni ng Commi ssion to adopt the proposed text expeditiously.
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Thank you for this opportunity to present and |
t hank you for hearing this case and | wel cone any questi ons.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Thank you, M. Chairman. We
really appreciate your testinony. Before | go any further,
| amgoing to ask Comm ssi oner Shapiro to read the record and
participate in this case. So I'm going to do that so he
won't stop watching the video.

Al right. Let's see, Comm ssioners. Do we have
any questions of the Chairman? Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairnman. And
t hank you, Chairman Mendelson, for bringing forth this
petition. | knowit's along road for you, but we appreciate
you bringing it forward.

So we recogni ze that the Council bal ance a | ot of
different issues when they considered the |icensing
regul atory framework. And you're correct in anticipating
that we received testinony already in the record that you've
ment i oned.

So | just wanted to ask you specifically about one
of the letters that was submtted into the record by ANC 6C.
| don't knowif you've seen it, but you're probably famliar
with -- I'"'m sure you're famliar with the three specific
recommendat i ons that they made which -- and if you' re not off
the top of your head to respond, that's fine. W can get

that in another way.
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But did the three reconmendati ons that they nade
were limting short-termrentals to the host's own dwel ling
unit and excluding additional units on the property which
they say is consistent with the current restrictions on bed
and breakfasts? So that's one.

Two, restricting occupancy to the |esser of six
persons or two persons per bedroom I think the Counci
| egi sl ation and our text anmendnent woul d track the occupancy
being restricted to the greater | think of eight persons or
two persons per bedroomas | recall.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: Correct.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And the third thing that they
recommended was restricting owner absent short-termrentals
to 60 days a year instead of the 90 days a year that the
Council, | guess, adopted and this text anmendnment woul d track
with the option to seek additional tinme in extenuating
ci rcunstances as described in the Council |egislation.

So do you have any comrent on those three types
of recomendations, |limting the STRs to the host's own
dwelling wunit and restricting occupancy further than
currently restricted and restricting owner absent -- | guess
vacation rentals to 60 days a year rather than 90 days? And
| realize there was testinony before the Council and before
us now going both ways on this issue.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON:  Well, the Council, of
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course, has already acted, and what we' ve done is set in |aw.
And so those woul d be i nconsistent wth what the Council had
done.

Wth regardtothe limting short-termrentals to
the host's own dwelling unit, what that would preclude is if
a host had, let's say, a garage and they wanted to short-term
rental the garage. | think in terns of effect on
nei ghbor hoods that it would have little benefit to have that

additional restriction.

| don't think there's going to be very nmany
I NSt ances. | mean, renmenber we're |looking at a situation
where there's sonething, like, 9,000 of these short-term
rental units in the city. And the nunber that would be in
a garage, | can't think of what other accessory structure
there would be on a lot has got to be de mnims.

So this would be a restriction that would have

very little benefit in terns of what they're concern is which

| remenber correctly | only glanced at their letter was they
think that this will have an adverse effect on property
val ues.

| would al so add, and this applies to the second
recommendation regarding the |esser of six persons or two
persons per bedroom | was m ndful when the | egislation was
goi ng through the Council about enforcement. And the nore
conplicated we make this, the nore difficult it will be to
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ensure that there's adequate enforcenent. And | don't think
it's a very good law if a lot of people know that they can
get by with violating the | aw

And so we tried to, in drafting the | egislation,
be fairly generous with regard to what a honeowner can do in
their property. Wth the guiding, |I'll say, theory that what
a person does in their primary residence -- renenber this is
primary residence. It's their hone. It's where they have
to be nost of the year. It's probably going to be very
limted in terns of adverse inpact.

| can't inmmgine there are very nmany people who
woul d have, what is it, nore than four bedroons which they
shoul d have two persons or nore per bedroom That's a | ot
of work. So again, | think this is reacting to essentially
a noni ssue.

The third with regard to restricting the vacation
rentals to 60 days a year, there was a | ot of testinony about
that. The bill that's introduced was 15 days if | renmenber
correctly. W |ooked at what other jurisdictions have done.
| touched on that in ny testinony.

| didn't nention this. But, |ike, San Franci sco
is at 90 days and they have a huge housing problem New
Ol eans has been grappling with this. They're at 90 days.

Ni nety days, there was sone controversy about t hat

nunber which is why an anendnment was made at second readi ng
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to all ow an exception fromthe 90 days for people who could

show that they're out of town because of their job, for
exanple, for a long period.

So shortening it, we went through that. And
shortening it, | would say, is a little bit outside the
median, if youwll, wwth regard to other jurisdictions. And
It was clearly not where a mpjority of the Council wanted to
do. Does that help you?

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes, thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Any ot her questions or conments?
Conmi ssi oner Turnbul | ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yeah. M. Chairman, thank
you for comng tonight. 1Isn't 90 days one of the -- isn't
that the |l esser of nobst of the jurisdictions in the area,

what you're proposing?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON:  Wel |, Montgonery i s 120.
Prince George's is 90. Fairfax County is 60.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Onh, Fairfax is 60, yeah.
Mont gonmery is 1207

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER  TURNBULL : And Arlington is not
regul ated as | understand?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: They have arestriction,
but the restrictionis -- let me see. |I'mnot seeing it.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: | don't want to tell what |
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normal Iy say because | know that's probably the Chairman's
staff. But are you with the Chairman's staff? OCh, okay.
Wll, no, I'"'mgoing to say it anyway.

We actually don't really take testinony. W try
to run an organized hearing down here. So | would ask
everybody to work with us. Thank you. Fromthe audience.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: | think, based on what
|'"'m looking at, | think Arlington doesn't have a |limt --
time limt.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So M. Chairman, | have a few
guestions, and I'"'mnot trying to relitigate or relegislate
or anything. But what concerned ne was when | | ook at Ofice
of Planning's report that we did wait on because they were
doing an extensive report. Have you had a chance, M.
Chairman, to | ook at the planning report?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: | actually read it with
excitenent when it canme out in August.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So maybe | just -- on page 6 of
6, it starts off with two current statutory requirenents of
hosts have been raised as problematic. And it goes on to
tal k about, first, the lawrequires that a host may only rent
their primary residence through an allowance for one
addi tional premses to be eligible as a short-termrental,

woul d not be unreasonabl e perm ssi ve.
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Second, the law limts hosts not physically
present on the short-termrental prem ses to 90 days per year
of a rental availability which is nore restrictive than
regul ations inposed on sone nearby jurisdictions as
illustrated in Table 3 above.

And in the table, going back to what you and
Comm ssi oner Turnbull were just discussing. The way | read
this table -- and sone of these questions |I'm going to ask
O fice of Planning. That was ny first point. That's saying
-- that tone is saying is problematic seens to be that they
believe -- | believe and the way | interpret it to be is sone
| ssues.

It looks like from what it says on this chart
Mont gonmery County has not regul ated the owner residence on
site. But it has 120 days max if owner is not on site. So
that to nme -- unless |I'm nm ssing sonething, that discussion
that you had was kind of different fromwhat we have in the
report. And | may be missing sonething. If | am | wll
stand to be corrected.

COUNCI L CHAIR MENDELSON: Actual Iy, what |
testified tois not -- doesn't conflict with what the Ofice

of Planning has. At least | don't think it does. Montgonery

County -- so we used to termvacati on rental where the owner
doesn't have to be there. It has to be their primry
resi dence.
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So think about sonebody who's going on vacation
for two nonths in the sunmmer and they going to rent out their
house while they're on vacation. That would be a vacation
rental. They don't have to be present.

CHAI RVMAN HOOD: But it's their prinmary residence,

right?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: It's their primry
resi dence.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ri ght .

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: And we say 90 days for
a vacation rental. Mntgonmery County says 120 days. They

have no time Iimt if the owner resides on site. But t hen

we also have no tine limt if the ower is there. That is

we don't have -- you can do the nenber through prinmary
resi dence. You can do 360 days. | don't know why you'd want
to do that, but you can do 360 days. So we're -- what |

testified to before is not inconsistent with what's on this
t abl e.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

(Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RMAN HOQD: Maybe because | will go to the
O fice of Planning because |I'm maybe not understandi ng what
| see. And | will tell you that as | read through the record
of the case, | could tell sone people were -- | cantell it's

a very conplex issue. Sone people were in support of what
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the Council did. But in their letter, they're asking us to
do sonething different but they were supporting it.

So | could tell there's a |lot of confusion, and
| know you all have probably been through that. Because |

definitely went through it when | started reading this, and

I"mstill kind of confused. Even that |ast coment that you
and | just -- that exchange you and | just had. Because when
| read the report, the way | interpret it nmay be incorrect.
But | wll go to the office of that report.

COUNCI L CHAIR MENDELSON: If | could say alittle
bit nore. So the Ofice of Planning in their table, their
nunbers are the sane with regard to Montgonery and Prince
George's, Fairfax, Arlington.

They pi cked sonme other cities |like Baltinore and
Phi | adel phia, Portl and, San Franci sco, San Jose, and Seattl e.
| didn't nention other cities, but | asked ny staff to | ook
at New York City, Boston, Philadelphia |I nmentioned, New
Ol eans, Chicago, San Francisco, Los Angeles, Seattle.

W kind of picked sone of those. |'mnot quite
sure why we picked those cities and not sone others. W were
ki nd of | ooking at big cities. And again, with regard to the
primary residence, that is it has to be your primary
residence, that's pretty typical across these jurisdictions.

To be honest wth vyou here, let nme see.

Alexandria l think is silent onthis entirely. New York City
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Is silent. New Ol eans and Chicago were the only two -- no,
and Seattle that didn't require that. But other cities |ike

Los Angel es, San Franci sco, Phil adel phia, Boston.

So that's -- and ny statenent was that's not
uncommon to limt it to the primary residence. And t hat
makes for a lot of other controls. You don't have the

probl ens that you get wwth the i nvestor units where t he owner

IS now present. You're nore likely to have party houses.
You're nore likely to have nuch nore of a hotel type
situation.

So |l nean, we can | ook at different cities. There
are a lot of different cities. And we'll see variations.
But as | said in ny testinony, the primary residence and the
90 days i s quiet conmon.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Ckay. My |ast question, M.
Chairman, is | don't know if you had a chance or your staff
had a chance to | ook at ANC 1A's subm ssion. You tal k about
6C, right? Ckay.

1A says we suggested the zoni ng regul ati ons adopt
its own definition of short-termrentals to ensure the future
action by the D.C. Council and may effectively change the
zoning regulations. Did you see ANC 1A's letter?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: | did. | didn't really
focus on that point because they were generally very

agreeable with the text case.
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CHAl RVAN HOOD: Because --

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: That's what | focused
on.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD: Because ny thingis -- and | w |
ask OAG this as well. If the Zoning Commi ssion -- and |I'm
just throwing all this out there because I'mstill trying to
make sure | understand and nmeke the best decision for the
city as everyone else has been doing is that if the zoning

regul ations don't match up with the law, | know that sounds
probably kind of off the wall. But it could be a
possibility.

I f that doesn't happen, then are we wth the
Council? Do we | ook at anything, or where will we end up?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON:  Well, | don't think in
the short termthe Council is going to revisit this. |If you
adopted the regulations to limt it to 60 days for the

vacation rentals, then conpliance with zoning which is a key
requirenment. And the licensing | aw woul d have the effect of
limting the rentals to 60 days. | do think you have to be
m ndful of conpliance issues, the ability to enforce that,
which | admit is an issue with the 90 days as well.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay. Al right. Thank you.
Let's see if we've got anything. Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR MLLER Can | just follow up on that

point, M. Chairman? |If we were to -- and |I'm not saying
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that we were considering this. But just -- you just nade the
point of if we did 60 days, nore restrictive that woul d be,
what woul d be the --

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDEL SON: Wul d be controlling,
yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER Yeah. But if we went the
ot her way, 120 days, the licensing requirenent | assune 90
days, the nore restrictive licensing requirenent would be
controlling until and unless the Council changed that --

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON:  Correct.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. -- licensing requirenent?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: That's how | read it.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Ckay. And just one other

guestion, not really related to zoning. But it's in your

testinmony, so | just was curious about it.
You reference that the city would lose 18 mllion
dollars -- could lose 18 mllion dollars a year if the

current zoning regulations which prohibit or don't permt
short-termrentals in any residential nei ghborhood right now
if the current zoning regulations aren't changed and if the
zoni ng regul ati ons were enforced.

Do you know, just out of curiosity, is the city
actually -- it was ny understandi ng that the CFO has sone --
chief financial officer of the city has sone kind of MOUw th

t he hone sharing conpany, platformconpani es where they are

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

28

collecting taxes from Airbnb and VRBO and that the city is
col I ecti ng.

Is it up to 18 mllion dollars a year currently
because they're not enforcing the zoning regul ations right
now?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDEL SON: Yes. But you see, |
think all that's changed with the applicability of the | aw
So the law hasn't been effective until now The CFO
certifies --

VICE CHAIR MLLER So you reference the
advertising, for exanple. Now they can't --

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON:  Yes. Correct. Now --

VICE CHAIR M LLER Is that being enforced,
t hough?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDEL SON: | expect it over the
next nmonth or two we're going to see this transition peri od.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yeah.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: And the CFO can be a
little bit hard on us with the physical inpact statenents.
But the CFO makes the case that with the law, DCRA is not
required to do certain things. And one of themis that it
has to enforce the platforns cannot advertise wthout a
| i cense nunber. And so DCRA is going to have to issue
| i censes.

And now they have a clear license to issue.
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Before, which was it, a bed and breakfast or was it just a
honme occupation permt? That was not clear. Now they know
exactly what they have to do, and they have to do that. The

| aw i s effective.

So the revenue inpact cones fromthe CFO saying
that the illegal units wll go away which is not what we
want . | mean, the Council got a lot of pressure formthe
short-term rental hosts, particularly with regard to hone

sharing. And the hone sharing units is what we've permtted
but are illegal under the zoning regul ations. That's why
we' re here.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: Any other questions up here?
Ckay. | want to thank you, M. Chairnman. We know t hat
probably hundred neetings want you tonight. So if you want
to say, you're nore than welcone as you know. And if you
have to | eave, we under st and.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON:  Well, | think I should
stick around for --

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay. You can hold your seat
ri ght there.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: -- at least a while
because who knows if you may have nore questions.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay. Al right. Thank you.

Ckay. Let's gotothe Ofice of Planning. M. Kirschenbaun?
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MR. Kl RSCHENBAUM  Good eveni ng, Chair Hood, and

menbers of the Zoning Comm ssion. The O fice of Planning
reconmends approval of the proposed text anmendnents to permt
short-term rentals. W rest on the record of our staff
report and are happy to answer any questions the Comm ssion
may have. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Conmi ssi oners, any questions for
the Ofice of Planning? Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman. The

text anendnent references all of these residential zones

where short-term rentals wll be explicitly permtted
consistent with the Council |egislation. It doesn't
reference, as | recall, downtown commercial zones, for

exanpl e, where a lot of residential is |ocated.

Do t hose zones already pernmt that use as a matter
of right explicitly? O does that need to be explicitly
addressed in this text amendnment?

MR, Kl RSCHENBAUM Qur -- well, we understand from
the zoning adm nistrator is that, for instance, if you're in
a downtown zone and let's say you have a -- which is a m xed
use zone. You have a residential apartnent building. That
bui | di ng has 100 dwelling units in it. They have a CO from
the zoning adm ni strator for 100 dwelling units. That neans
t hey cannot use themfor any other use. So because they have

a certificate of occupancy for residential use --
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VICECHAIRMLLER Oh, soyou'rereferringtothe

condom ni umns.

MR KI RSCHENBAUM -- they'd have to -- well, it
woul d be any sort of dwelling unit in a condo buil ding, co-op
buil ding, or -- sorry, when | said apartnent building, |
meant condo or co-op. You would have to get a short-term
rental |icense fromthe zoning adm nistrator. That buil di ng
has a CO for residential use. And short-termrentals are an
accessory use that are permtted in residential dwelling
units.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  So those downt own comer ci al
residential buildings don't need to have an explicit
reference in this text anmendnment? They are already pernmtted
as an accessory use currently?

MR, KIRSCHENBAUM Well, | will also say that the

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Because they're C3?
MR. KI RSCHENBAUM  Wel |, the proposed text does
have a provision for the downtown zone. And if it doesn't,

that is sonething that probably should be added in.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: That's what -- that was
actually my -- | didn't see it, but | may have m ssed. So
| just was -- that's why | was asking a question.

MS. STEINGASSER: On the OP report, it's Item No.

5. W say revisions to use permssions. And then on the
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second line, it says, in D zones which was downtown zones.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you. That answers ny
gquesti on.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Any other questions? M.
Ki rschenbaum you heard the exchange that | had with the
Chairman. |'mjust trying to nake sure | understand what you
have on your report. On page 6 of 6, to ne, when | read it,
It seened i ke the Ofice of Planning was a little different.
The Chairman i s happy with the report, so it nust be that you
all agree 100 percent.

But when | read this -- when | read it, and maybe
"' mnot understanding. |'Il be the first to admt. It says,
problem \When | see the word, problematic, am| readi ng too
much into that? Should | stop reading right there, or should
| continue to read? Because you're making -- to ne, it |ooks
| i ke you' re nmaki ng some recommendations for the future. |Is
t hat assunption correct?

MR. Kl RSCHENBAUM Thank you for asking us to
clarify. OP was sinply noting for the Conmmssion's
i nformati on some of the concerns that had been rai sed by the
public. That being said, we reconmend approval of zoning
text anendnent as is.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. That was short. Anything
else? Al right. Thank you, M. Chairman and thank you

Ofice of Planning. Al right. W have alist. Do we have
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alist?

M5. SCHELLIN: Do you want the two ANCs to cone
up first?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Do we have -- okay.

M5. SCHELLIN. We have --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: ANC 1A and 6C?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes, Mchael Ray --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Do we have any ot her ANCs?

MS. SCHELLI N: -- and Joel Kelty or Christine
Heal ey. Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Do we have any other ANCs in the
house? Ckay. W wll hear these first. Thank you. W're
start to ny right, your left. Yeah, you, and you may begi n.
| dentify yourself. You may begin.

MR WRAY: Good evening, M. Chairman, and the
Commission. M nane is Mchael Ray. |'mhere representing

ANC 1A and the resol ution that we passed by a majority of our
Commi ssion is in the record. |[|'ll do a few highlights, but
| do want to thank the Chairnman for nentioning our question

to the Chairman of the Council.

W are in support of a text -- |'m sorry. I
t hought | heard sonething. W are in support of a text
anendnment to bring harnony between the zoning regul ati on and
the | aw that was passed by the Council.

W think that's very inportant. It supports our
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resi dents. W know a lot of them do afford their hones
t hrough the use of Airbnb and these other services. And we
want to see that be able to continue and as quickly as
possi bl e.

However, our concern as soneone has al ready noted
Is that the way in which we are doing the text anmendnent by
a reference. Rather than incorporating an actual definition
within the zoning regulation Ii ke we do with any other use,
we are referencing the law. And by doing so, | think there
are two potential problens.

One is that if the issues that were raised in the
OP report rise to the | evel of a court chall enge, where w ||
that |eave us? |If a court decides that that law is -- |
won't use the word unconstitutional. But if they decide that
that lawisn't going to hold up, where would that |eave the
definition within the use? WII| we be back here agai n havi ng
to have the sane discussion because we didn't include a
definition in the first place?

And then the second challenge for us was if next
year the Council decides to change the | aw again, where is
this Comm ssion? It doesn't seemli ke they woul d be i nvol ved
at all. The O fice of Planning as said that if the |aw
changed in the future, you would not necessarily have to go
back and change the regulation. And we see those two issues

as being at |east worthy of discussion.
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Agai n, we do support it. W want to see this
done. But we want to see it done correctly. So our
recommendation to you is to try and include an actual
definition. | could only find three other places in the
current regul ation where we're using a reference to an act.
That was the healthcare facility definition, the energency
shelter definition, and to a nmuch | ess degree, pet shops.
But it wasn't quite to that |evel.

So if you wanted to | ook at those, you could see
t hem as exanpl es where we have done before. Sorry, you have
done it before. But | don't think that it's the kind of
precedent you want to continue with. And with that, 1'Il end
nmy di scussi on.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you, Comm ssi oner. Next ,
and we may ask our questions when you both finish.

MR, KELTY: Good evening. M nane is Joel Kelty.
"' ma Comm ssioner for ANC 6C | ocated on Capitol Hill. [I'm
also a licensed architect and a real estate investor, so |
have sone familiarity with the zoning regulations and the
i npacts they have on the social environnent.

|"mhere to testify on behalf of ANC 6C to state
our strong opposition to the rul emaki ng proposal put forward
by the Ofice of Planning. W urge the Conmm ssion to, A
adopt conpl ete regul ati ons concerning short-termrentals or

STRs i nstead of sinply incorporating the Council |egislation
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by reference. And B, to nmke those regulations nore
stringent than those approved by the Council

As an initial matter, ANC 6C objects to the
suggestion by OP that the Zoni ng Conm ssi on neekly adopt the
Counci | | egislation wholesale by inserting a cross reference
in the Title 11 definitions. It is shocking that OP woul d
advise the Comm ssion to abdicate its authority in this
fashi on, and we urge the Comm ssion not to do so.

Adopting Council |egislation by reference could
allow the Council in the future to unilaterally nodify the
zoning regulations sinply by <changing the referenced
| egi sl ation. Such a nove is unprecedented and unwi se and it
undernm nes the zoning regul ations and the authority of this
Conmi ssi on.

W recommend that the Comm ssion adopt its own
nore restrictive standards for short-term rentals. As
detail ed below, the Council legislation would drive up the
cost of rental and for sale housing, reduce the supply of
af fordabl e housing. And as a result, if incorporated into
the zoning regulations, be plainly inconsistent with the
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

It istrue that the Council |egislationforecloses
t he nost egregi ous uses of | ong-termhousing for STRs. Under
the Council standards, an owner nmay not buy up row houses

willy nilly and convert themall, including those where the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

37

owner does not reside into mni hotels.

However, the Council's rules would still permt
the owner of a three bedroomor |arger row house to dedicate
two-thirds of the units to full-tinme STR use in addition to
any rental of the owner occupied unit. Li kewi se, the
Council's decision to allow the greater of eight persons or
t wo persons per bedroomi nposes no neani ngful cap on capacity
or occupancy.

We have observed the adverse inpacts in our own
ANC. Honmeowners eager to nonetize their properties have
taken units off the long-term housing rental narket and
devoted theminstead to STRs. The effect is doubly harnfu
in that it both drives up housing prices because nore val ue
can be extracted from the house via STRs and reduces the
overal |l supply of long-termhousing for District residents.

Qur observations cannot be dismssed as nere
anecdotes. Recent academ c papers assessing the inpacts of
Airbnb on the rental markets in Barcelona and the U S
overall reached the sanme concl usions. | ncreased STR use
correlates strongly to higher rents, less long-termrental
housi ng, and increased housing prices. And our letter
i ncludes citations to those specific research papers.

Nor are these inpacts sinply a mtter of
general i zed policy. Onthe contrary, they go directly to and

this case stand in stark contrast with the principles and
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obj ectives laid out in the conprehensive plan.

Wven throughout the conprehensive plan are
repeated and enphatic statenents of the central inportance
of housing affordability, expandi ng the housing supply, and
pronoti ng home ownership. W're provided specific exanples
in our witten testinony which I will not now recite for
brevity.

Remar kably, the OP report cites none of these
provi sions of the conprehensive plan. | nstead, OP quotes
provi sions such as Policy LU2.3.10 which expressly conmands
transi ent uses such as |arger bed and breakfasts and snal
i nns be regul ated through this special exception process and
not all owed by right as the Council | egislation contenpl ates.

OP's nmenop does on page 6 nention housing
affordability in passing, but only to make the remnarkabl e
claim that STRs pronote affordability by providing
suppl enental incone. This argunent may hold true for current
property owners, but it disingenuously ignores the plight of
renters and further purchasers, both of whom face rising
housi ng costs exacerbating by the increased conversion of
| ong-term housing units to STRs, or OP sinply ignores the
associ ated adverse effect on the overall housing supply.

Whi |l e not specifically addressedinthe |l etter ANC
6C sent the Conm ssion, sone Comm ssioners did note that the

proposed regul ati on exacerbates significant adverse soci al
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| npact arising fromSTR operations, specifically the erosion
of a sense of community and di sturbance of peace and quiet.

On Capitol H I, many STRs are rented out ful
time for short-term |odging by nonresident owners. The
peopl e that conme and go are transient and do not establish
relationships with residents on the bl ock. One of the things
that makes Capitol H Il so wonderful is that it's a cohesive
nei ghbor hood where peopl e know each other and there's a real
sense of community.

Conmmi ssioners are also aware that sonme STRs are
bei ng used to host disruptive parties and events, including
marij uana sal es events masquerading as gifting parties. By
requiring the owner of the property to reside in the prem ses
that is being rented, disruptive parties and events will be
mnimzed and the owner of a problem STR will be likely to
be available and willing to help resolve disputes wth
nei ghboring residents arising fromtheir short-termrental.

For the reasons |'ve outlined, ANC 6C urges the
Conmmi ssion to adopt its own nore stringent standards to avoid
t hese adverse inpacts. Limt STRs to the host's own dwel |l ing
unit and excl ude addi ti onal units on the property, consistent
with the <current restrictions on bed and breakfasts.
Restrict the occupancy to six persons or two per bedroom and
restrict the owner absent STRs to 60 days.

Thank you for your tinme and attention. [''m
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avai l abl e for any questi ons.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. | want to thank both our
Comm ssioners. Let's see if anybody has any questions. No
questions, so | want to ask Commi ssioner -- is it Kelty?

MR KELTY: Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Conm ssioner Kelty, basically the
only issue you really have, you want it to be nore
restrictive and you have an issue with howit's presented to
us. You want us to do our own thing and not just adopt it.
But hasn't a lot of the | egwork been done? And then if we
need to make it nore stringent, then we can work from t hat
poi nt back. You understand ny question?

MR. KELTY: That's one of our concerns. [It's not
our only concern. W agree with ANC 1A that the Zoning
Commi ssion should adopt its own regulations and its own
definitions and not incorporate the Council's definition by
reference. This Conm ssion controls the zoning regul ati ons,
and our ANC wants that to remain the case.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Al right. And | heard
your concern about the definitions as well. So thank you
both. Let's see. Conm ssioner My?

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, | want to follow up on
that sane issue. So | think it was Conm ssioner Way. You
menti oned that there were -- you did find other places in the

zoni ng regul ati ons where we had done this in the past. And
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are you saying that was a mstake, or -- | nean, because
there's clearly precedent for doing this.

| mean, | think that's one of the things that was
alittle bit of a concern to ne because | think the Zoning
Comm ssi on, because we operate i ndependently of Council that
we shoul d not be relying so directly on their |anguage. But
we've done it before. So why should we not continue that?

MR WRAY: | did consider that, and ny t hought was
short-termrentals touch so many people that that has to be
consi dered. When you're tal king about a health care facility
or an energency shelter, those probably have a very defined
| egal definition.

This is very broad. This touches -- there are a
| ot of people in this roomtonight, and |I think it's just
i nportant that we make sure that it's done correctly and it
can follow the chain.

Ri ght now, if you adopt the | anguage as it stands,
the people in this roomw || then have to read that and then
go to anot her place, find the | aw, understand that, work with
DCRA. It's -- 1 would think of it as sinply nore
conpl i cat ed.

And you asked the question, did you nake a
m stake? | unfortunately was not involved in the prior
decision, so | won't say that they were a m stake. But |

would say that it's a trend | wouldn't want to see you
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conti nue.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Right. Yeah, | can understand
there's a difference in who's affected by this particular
definition and use than in sone of the other exanples. So
| can understand that.

But your suggestion, and | think this probably --
both of your suggestions is that we essentially should use
the definition that the Council used, nore or less. | nmean,
| know that you're arguing for nore restrictive and the ANC
6C is arguing for nore restrictive conditions for the --
when or what will be done. But essentially it's the sane
concept, that it would to find in the zoning regul ati ons word
for word --

( Si nul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR WRAY: Well, | don't knowif it would need to
be word for word because there are certainly aspects of the
definition that don't relate. | don't know --

COMM SSI ONER MAY: They're related to zoni ng.

MR, WRAY: ~-- that they relate to zoning.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah.

MR, WRAY: They really relate to operations --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  CGot it.

MR, WRAY: -- just like --

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: So parallel.

MR, WRAY: -- an al cohol -- yeah, parallel to an
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al cohol establishnment that then works with ABRA through a
long list of regulatory things that they have to do. So --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MR WRAY: But we don't have a reference to an
ABRA [ aw in order to make that work.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Right. Okay. | can appreciate
the w sdom of that approach. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right. 1'mgoing to ask M.
Tondr o. If we can look at the solid waste handling
facilities case in 1998, | think that we nay have done the
same thing. | renmenber sone of that. So |I would |ike for
us to also add that. And | appreciate the work that both of
you all have done. Any other questions up here? Al right.

Thank you, both. Appreciate it. Thank you.

Ckay. Report of other governnent agencies, we
have a nunber of reports, both in support and other
associations. But | think we'll hear froma nunber of those
this evening, so | won't go through that. So we'll go to
testi nony of organizations and i ndividuals, and we will just

go in the order Ms. Schellin has. | don't see any opponents.
| see proponents.

MS. SCHELLIN:. | just have the proponents |isted
ri ght now.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ch, okay.

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes, so they'll know --
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: So since ny --

M5. SCHELLIN:. -- where they are.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Since yours is noving, |'mgoing
to -- mne is noving. |s yours noving?

M5. SCHELLIN. Mne is not.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: (Okay. Could you call the nanes?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: M ne is novi ng.

MS. SCHELLI N: Sol omon Keene, Yvette Bourcicot,
Laurent Wl fe, G ndy Hays, Mchael Way -- oh, |'m sorry.
He's already testified. WIlliam D Monte, Susan Cole, and
Julie -- I"'msorry, Judy Gulelat. If | mspronounced them
| apol ogi ze. How many is that?

CHAl RMAN HOOD:  So - -

MS. SCHELLIN: Everyone here that | called?

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: You have five. W need three
mor e

M5. SCHELLIN: Al right. Let's go to page 2.
And nmy |ist does not want to nove. Ckay. Then --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: What was t he | ast nane you cal | ed?

MS. SCHELLI N: -- we have Jam ka Sharpe, Lauren

Spokane, Sam Epps. And | think that m ght --

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: So we -- | wll say this, M.

Schellin, while it's on my mnd. W need to get this fixed.

So | can their nanes, it could stay stationary because this

(202) 234-4433
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goes up.

MS. SCHELLIN. Yeah. He just needs to bring your
pi ece of equi pnent out here.

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MS. SCHELLI N: Because this is always going to
move.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MS. SCHELLIN: Yeah.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right.

M5. SCHELLIN. Ckay. That's eight.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: W need one nore. Let's get one
mor e person.

M5. SCHELLIN: One nore? GCkay. Synta Keeling.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So is Ms. Keeling present? Ckay.
Let's call the next person.

M5. SCHELLIN: Okay. Anneliese Bruner?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ms. Bruner here? GCkay. So we're
going to start to my left. Well, we'll start to ny right.

MS. SCHELLIN:. And that's all of the proponents.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Oh, okay. All right. 1I1s there

anyone else who would like to testify as a proponent in

support? After this panel, anybody else? |If you'd just
rai se your hand, | can see how nany we got. Ckay. So we
have one person after this. [1'Il call -- okay, twd. W'l
those last call and then we'll go fromthere. Let's start

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwDN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

46
wth you.

MR, KEENE: Good evening, Chairman Hood and
menbers of the District of Col unbia Zoning Conm ssion. | am
Sol onon Keene, president and CEO of the Hotel Association of
Washington, D.C., a trade associating representing the
i nterest of hotels in the District of Colunbia with over 90-
pl us nmenbers.

Hotels in the District generate over 273 mllion
dollars intax collections to our city each year, enpl oy over
15, 000 enpl oyees, and pay over 780 mllion dollars in wages.

|"m here to testify in support of Case 19-15, a
public hearing report for a proposed text anendnment to
Subtitles B, H K, and U to authorize short-termrentals.

On Novenber 13, 2018, the District Council
approved Act 22-563, the Short-Term Rental Regulation and
Af f or dabl e Housing Act of 2018. This law allows for the
Depart ment of Consuner and Regul atory Affairs to |license the
operation of short-termrentals and requires STRs to conply
with the applicable zoning regul ations.

However, current zoni ng regul ati ons prohi bit STRs.
The proposed anendnent before the Comm ssion woul d anmend t he
zoning regulations to permt STRs as an accessory used in
resi dential zones. The intent of the law was for it to
becone effective on October 1st. But without a change to the

zoning law, short-termrentals will remain illegal, forcing
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homeowners to either continue to operate illegally or forego
listing their properties for rent.

Amendi ng the zoning regul ati ons woul d gi ve DCRA
enforcenent capabilities to ensure that honeowners obtain the
| icense and abide by District regulations regarding health
and safety standards. |Issuing licenses is a necessary step
In regulating a grow ng market that diverts housing options
fromlong-termrenters.

The zoning regul ations nust be anended to make
cl ear that honmeowners woul d be all owed to rent their property
on a honme sharing website as long as they are al so present
in the home during the short-term rental stay and they
receive a license fromthe District.

The Di strict nust set clear guidelines for owners
listing their properties as well as the conpany's operating
honme share website. For these reasons, HAWC supports
anendi ng the zoning | aws to authorize short-termrentals as
described in D.C. Act 22-563.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify regarding
this inportant issue to our industry and our city, and I
wel cone any questions that you may have.

CHAI RMAN HOQD: Great, thank you. Next, if you
can hold your seat, next.

MS. BOURCI COT: Good eveni ng, Chai rnman Hood and

menbers of the Conm ssion. M nane is Yvette Bourcicot, and
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"' ma policy manager at Airbnb.

Ai rbnb supports t he proposed zoni ng t ext anendnent
regul ati ng short-termrentals or STRs. W're joined here by
sone of our hosts. The new STR | aw passed by the Council
requi res STR hosts to obtain |licenses fromDCRA and to conply
with zoni ng regul ati ons. The zoni ng anendnent will allowthe
zoning regulations to address STRs in a manner that is fair
and consistent with the new | aw

Airbnb is an online rental platformthat provides
opportunities for District residents to rent out all or a
portion of their honmes on a short-termbasis. QGuests use our
website to choose a place to stay and either neet host in
per son when they arrive or make ot her arrangenents for access
to the hones.

Airbnb is just one of many platforns that hel ps
to facilitate short-term rentals. Al toget her, short-term
rental s represent a substantial nunber of accommobdati ons for
visitors to the D strict. Qur platform alone has 9,700
active listings, and each one represents a win for a host,
awnfor aguest, and awinfor the District, and let's talk
about each one.

For many Airbnb hosts, hone sharing has been a
lifeline. It provides supplenental incone to help offset
rising rents and property taxes and keep housi ng affordabl e

for many residents.
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Many Airbnb hosts report that they earn several
thousand dollars in extra annual inconme which they then
dedi cate to paying their nortgages and property taxes. Hone
sharing has even hel ped sone of our D strict hosts avoid
foreclosure or eviction and help sone of our elderly
residents age in place.

For guests, STRs can be a godsend. D.C. has anong
t he highest hotel rates in the country and | odgi hg costs can
put a visit to the nation's capital out of reach for the
average Anerican famly. Affordable STRs are an option that
allows nore travelers the opportunity to explore the rich
history and culture that D.C. had to offer.

And STRs are great for the District. Short-term
rental s encourage tourists stay and patroni ze all parts of
the District. For exanple, there are no hotels east of the
Anacostia River, and home sharing has enabled visitors to
di scover and enjoy these vibrant areas.

In addition, Airbnb and our D.C. host conmunity
are proud to have contributed nore than 45 mllion dollars
in tax revenue to the District over the past four years.
These tax dollars help D.C. fund everything from education
to infrastructure to affordabl e housing.

Qpponents to the District's STR | egi sl ati on have
argued that Airbnb is facilitating the conversion of housing

units into hotel roons. This is a fallacy. STRs are al ready
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permtted in owner occupied honmes under existing hone
occupation regulations. In fact, while the technol ogy driven
platfornms for STRs nmay be relatively new, the concept of
short-termrentals is not.

W' ve al so hear d concerns about t he
comercialization of residential nei ghbor hoods. The
| egi sl ation prohibition against rentals that are not owner
occupied to do nmuch to alleviate those worri es.

The Zoni ng Conmi ssion's anendnents do not create
a new category of transient use. They nerely add clarity and
flexibility to existing regulations and streamine the
Council's recent legislation on STRs. Together with the
Council's legislation, the anmendnents wll ensure that
accountability and operational nmeasures are in place for STR
operators and renters.

W fully support the Ofice of Planning analysis
and recomendation of the proposed zoning text should not
duplicate operational paraneters in the Council |egislation
whi ch are better managed and enforced by DCRA. The zoning
text should be flexible to ensure that DCRA and the Counci
can respond quickly and efficiently to the evolving

t echnol ogy of web-based STR pl atforns.

W believe the proposed zoning text strikes the
ri ght bal ance between operational controls for STRs which
wi |l be governed by DCRA and permtted zoni ng uses.
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Thank you very nuch for considering this proposal.
We hope it earns your support. Airbnb and all our District
resident hosts look forward to working with you as this
process noves forward, and |I'm avail able for any questions
you may have.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. Next? Turn your mc
on.

M5. COLE: Good evening, Chairman Hood and
comm ttee nenbers and everyone else in the room M nane is
Susan Cole. | have been an Airbnb host for several years or
STRs you call them

And ny -- | think that everybody that's spoken
here has pretty much laid out the conditions. W know that
there's no zoning law at this tinme, and we al so know that
there's limtations now with the Council's recently passed
| aw.

So | want to tal k about ny situation alittle bit

nore personally so you know that there are people behind

this. It's not just a piece of |egislation.
| ama senior. | have been a teacher -- special
education teacher. 1've never really made a | ot of noney.

My | ate husband was a local artist and a fairly well known
and contributing conmunity nenber.
When he passed away, | needed extra incone. I

don't have a huge retirenent from being a teacher. My
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property taxes have gone up. My utilities have gone up
recently, especially water with all the infrastructure work.
So every price keeps goi ng up.

There is alawthat protects ol der people fromjob
discrimnation. But do you really think when | put -- and
I'"'m 70 years old -- on a job application that I'mgoing to
get hired for a job that they can hire a 25 year old or a 40
year old person who's going to be there a long tine?

Sothisisreality that |' mtal ki ng about, and all

of this incone has really helped ne stay in the city. And

| do community service. | work with the after school program
with children. | do lots of things to contribute to the
culture of the city. |If you want a city with only people

that are of a certain age and a certain inconme, then we're
going to get that if we keep going in the direction that
we' re going.

| think people ny age and many of ny nei ghbors who
have been there for a very long tine in the District have a
lot to contribute. W know how the District operates. [|I'm
the one that tells the younger people down the street to keep
the alley clean, to put their trash correctly into the right
bins and get it out there and don't | eave detritus to attract
rodents or just bad energy.

So | want to stay here. That's ny story. And for

nme to be denied extra incone and just to pay all the bills
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that | need to pay, I'mnot trying to buy a fancy car or even
redo ny kitchen. But | just want to live in the comunity,
i n the neighborhood that |I've lived in since 1990. And |
want to keep contributing to the city as a good citizen
because | really do like it here.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. Next?

MR. EPPS:. Good eveni ng, Chai rman Hood and Zoni ng
Commi ssi on. My nane is Sam Epps, and |I'm the political
director of UNITE HERE Local 25 on 901 K Street.

W are a | abor union that represents over 7,500
menbers here in the D.C. region. As you can probably tel
from our nenbers here today, our union has |ong been active
in a canpaign to regulation short-term rentals. That' s
because our nmenber are pressed fromnmnultiple angles by their
unchecked expansion in D.C.

The lack of |evel playing fields between hotels
and short-term rentals put our nenbers' good paying jobs
anong the best for working class people in the city at risk.
But just as distressingly, there are thousands of units that
i nvestors have converted into short-termrentals, have put
further strain on working people for housing.

And so the legislation passed by the Council in
Novenber struck the right balance on this issue. And while

it allows for many D.C. residents to legally rent out their
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homes, it prevents investors and those with nultiple
properties fromtaking housing off the market.

And the 90-day cap on hone rental is a strong
mechanismto prevent fraud. That's why we urge the Zoning
Comm ssion to pass the text anendnent before you today as
witten. Advocates across the city and the Council worked
diligently to craft the Short-Term Rental Act of 2018, and
we strongly believe the zoning code should match it exactly.

We support the language in the anendnent that
defines short-term rental as defined in the law, prinmary
residence with a 90-day cap for vacation rentals.
Reconciling the zoning code with D.C. Law 22-308 w ||l nake
sure that the lawis enforceable. As aresult, the thousands
of housi ng units that have been converted into illegal hotels
will return to the housing market.

Everything is already in place to protect housing
in the District by enforcing short-termrental regul ation.
Al that's needed is for the Zoning Conm ssion to pass this
anendnment. So Local 25 urges you to do so w thout further
del ay.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you. Next?

MR. CANNON: Hello. M nane is Benjy Cannon. |'m
actually standing in for Lauren Spokane today who coul dn't

come tonight, but she asked nme to read her testinony.
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Good evening. M nane is Lauren Spokane. [|'ma
resident of Ward 4 and a fornmer Airbnb host. Hosting with
Al rbnb worked well for ne for a while. But even as a host,
| strongly supported the regulations that the city passed
| ast Novenber.

First of all, they create a straightforward and
| egal way to rent out units. W no | onger need to spend
hours of research trying to wuntangle a conplex and
| nexplicable regulatory knot. |Instead, we know that once we
have a business license, we're free to operate legally and
responsi bl y.

Second of all, we need these regulations to
preserve housing in the city. D.C is gripped by a housing
crisis which di sproportionately targets bl ack and brown | ong-
termresidents.

The l egal WId West that short-termrental s exi st
in prior to the Council legislation being passed allows
i nvestors to snatch units off the housi ng market and convert
themto Airbnbs. That's a disaster for housing in D.C and
needs to be reined in inmediately.

The | egi sl ation passed in Novenber protects both
small -time hosts' ability to operate their wunits and/or
city's housing. But it can't gointo effect until the Zoning
Commi ssion acts to pass the anendnment before you.

The text itself is innocuous and sinply brings the
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zoning code in line with the inportant regul ations already
passed by the Council. This is a sinple fix and a no-
brainer, and | urge the conmttee to vote to nove it forward
W t hout hesitation.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Thank you. Next?

M5. WOLFE: Hi. M nane is Lauren Wbl fe. | have
sone prepared remarks here that |1've already submtted. But
| also wanted to address a few things that were addressed
t oday.

First of all, nmy nane is Lauren. | work for a
travel consumer advocacy group, Travelers United. W are the
voi ce of consunmer issues regarding travel federally, and
we're al so getting involved locally in D.C., particularly on
this issue.

First of all, | wanted to address UNI TE here. |
certainly want to see you guys have t he hi ghest wages and t he
nost success possi bl e. But what we have seen follow ng
national trends is that when San Francisco or when Boston
passed bills like this, what happens is hotels then have
predatory hotel pricing, hotel resort fees which |leads to a
decrease in hotel wages.

So what you guys are doing by sitting here and
supporting this bill is truly youwll see within | would say

a year or two a 100 to 200 percent increase in hotel resort
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fees here in Washington, D.C And it wll lead to a
reduction in your tips, so just so you know.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Let ne ask you. | would ask you
to direct your comments to us.

M5, WOLFE: Ckay. So second, regarding the 60

days, the suggest from6C. 6Cis one of the wealthiest ANCs

in this entire city. I was just looking it up. There's
three hotel -- there's three houses in that particular ANC
that are for sale for 2.75 mllion dollars. There's only
three in the entire 6C that are eve under one mllion
dol | ars.

| don't think that 6Creally needs to worry about
their property values. | think they're going to be okay, and
that you don't need to pass any rul es that nake it harder and
harder for people to afford their house in 6C

The third was you didn't know about Arlington.
Arlington has a 185-day rule. Washington, D.C. with a 90-day
rule is actually one of the strictest, and it's inline with

other cities |like Boston and San Franci sco.

Frankly, | think this is still far, far, far too
strict for the District, that you'll see an inpact in tourism
and you' || see predatory hotel pricing. However, that's what

t he Council decided. And so | guess that's what we're going
wi th here.

So to go forward, | wanted to nake a few points.
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Honme sharing, first of all, is not just for tourists. Hone
sharing provides housing for many people who are in D.C. for
an extended period of tine.

Second, hone sharing brings nore noney to areas
that need it.

And third, it enpowers residents of D.C and not
corporations like Marriot or Hilton.

Fourth, it makes affording a hone nore possible
in the city.

And for these reasons and many nore, we need to
make sure that honme sharing is all owed everywhere where there
is a house in the city.

First, there's a |lot of talk about honme sharing
bringing in tourists. It definitely does bring in a |ot of
touri sts. But many, many guests who use platfornms |ike
HonmeAway and Airbnb are not tourists.

They're people who have a three-week research
project at the Sm thsonian. They're interns here for a
sumrer working on Capitol HIl. They're a D.C. couple whose
house flooded and need a place to stay for two nonths in
t hei r nei ghbor hood where their own house is being repaired.

| renmenber the days before Airbnb when | needed
tofind aplaceinD.C. tointern, and | had to blindly trust
Craigslist and pray that the housing that | was booking and

sendi ng noney to for six weeks was reliable, safe housing.
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Now that we have sites with trustworthy peer
reviews, people novingto D.C. for thefirst time are getting
their foot in the door with an internship have a reli abl e way
to find housing wwth sites |Ii ke HoneAway and Airbnb.

Second, currently, | livein Ward 8 i n Washi ngt on,
D. C There's no grocery store anywhere near ny house.
There's one sit down restaurant w thin wal ki ng di stance of
nmy house. There's absolutely no hotel. There's no plans for
any hotel.

Despite all of this, Al rbnb brought 29, 300 guests
to stay in Ward 7 and 8 in 2018. These guests provide
essential feet on the ground for the few businesses that we
do have in our area. Wth a few commercial businesses
t hey' re provi di ng huge success to those busi nesses that have
taken a ri sk.

| talked with a sandwi ch shop in Anacostia, and
he told nme that Airbnb guests are there al nost every day
stopping in his shop inthe mddle of the day. No hotels are
bri ngi ng people to his part of tow. No hotels are supporting
t hat sandwi ch shop. Hone sharing is a great way to bring
nore people to these areas to support |ocal businesses who
need all the custoners they can get.

Third, allowing hone sharing throughout the
District allows residents to nake a fewdollars off tourists,

interns, researchers, and workers who otherw se nay have
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stayed at a hotel. We should be celebrating putting the

noney in the pockets of people and not nmjor corporations.
There is a crisis of affordability. This is an essenti al
tool. Honme sharing is an essential tool for affordability
in the city.

Fourth, this is, again, a very expensive city.
Sonme ol der people in this city bought houses for 25,000
dollars. They're now valued at over a mllion. This is a
way for people to stay in their hone. People conpeting in
the recent market, this is a way for themto stay in their
honme. The stricter you nake the rules, the |ess affordable
you make this city.

Thanks.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you. Next?

(Appl ause.)

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: So that was the first time we
appl aud, but let me just stop that now. Normally, we don't
do any applauding or anything. |If you feel good, just keep
it to yourself. Just say, | really enjoyed that. So | ask
we respect each other. Next?

M5. BRUNER: Good eveni ng, Chairman Hood and the
rest of the Comm ssion, everyone in the room M nane is
Annel i ese Bruner, and | ama 28-year resident of Ward 4 and
a 35-year resident of the District of Colunbia. | am 60

years ol d.
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Over the years, | ong-termresi dents have wi t nessed
and been buffeted by nmany political and econom c forces.
During the years 1991 to 1995, Sharon Pratt Kelly, the third
mayor of Washington, D.C. and the first African Anerican
woman to serve as mayor of a nmmjor Anerican city, said that
residents of the District of Colunbia were sitting on a gold
m ne.

Time has shown that Myor Kelly's words were
prescient. It is now commonly acknow edged that D.C. is a
gol dm ne and everybody wants a share. That was not al ways
t he case however. Long-termresidents saw our city deval ued
and overl ooked, and we struggled to stay here in the face of
declining services and investnent.

Today sonme of us still fight to stay here, but
it's a different struggle. Rapidly rising property val ues,
property taxes, and utility costs have caused t hose of us who
are older and want to renmain in the city in homes we |love to
wonder if that will be possible.

The short-term rental business that is nmade
avail able to us through Airbnb | ets us use our prinmary asset
to generate the income we need for honme nmaintenance, taxes,
and steady, predictable income that we can rely on.

As people ny age plan for retirenent, a tine when
many nust take on part-tinme jobs to supplenent their neager

retirement incone, we Airbnb hosts al ready have a nechani sm
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in place to help us plan. That nechanismis the nonthly
I ncone that we can depend on from continuing our Airbnb
busi nesses right from our own hones.

| support short-termrental regulation and hope
that it will ensure the continuing viability of the Airbnb
platformin Washington, D.C., and | thank you very nuch for
your tine.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Thank you. | would ask when you
finish speaking, if you could -- so we don't get the
f eedback. Thank you. Ckay. Next?

M5. HAYS. Good evening. M nane is C ndy Hays,
and | manage a B&B for nei ghbors who own a hone on Capit ol
Hll. H s conpany relocated him relocated their office to
Durham North Carolina, and they required them to nove to
Durham North Carolina.

They have a young daught er who's now seven. She's
had a nedical issue since she was three. She comes to
Washi ngt on, cones back. They drive her back once a nonth for
a specialized nedical treatnent. And when they conme hone
once a nonth, she is able to sleep in her own bed after the
treatnments that day. I nstead of enptying the house, they
used it as a bed and breakfast so they were able to do that.

My husband and | are senior citizens, and we |ive
on a limted fixed incone. The extra noney that we earn

managi ng this property allows us the luxury of paying all of
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our bills on tine. And | don't ever worry now whether it's
groceries or prescription, and we've also figured out how
we're going to pay for the two root canals that need to be
done next week.

We also have a young man who with his cousins
cl ean the house between every guest. H s father has cancer.
Hi s not her sells Mary Kay cosnetics to earn sone i ncone. Dad
can't work, and so the son hel ps pay the bills, pay the rent
and the utility bills. And his incone so far this year has
been 9, 400 dol | ars.

W take the dirty sheets to the neighborhood
| aundry. So far this year, they've been paid over 2,000
dollars. And we have a young man who keeps the yard and the
sidewal k in front of the house cl ean between guests, and he
earns extra i ncome because of that.

| support certainly the Zoni ng Conm ssi on passi ng
alawthat allows this to all work. But |I would al so support
and ask you to consider increasing from90 days to 100 days
or at |east have perhaps exceptions for owners who are

required to be away.

Thank you.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you, all. Let's see if we
have any questions or comrents up here. |'mnot seeing any.

Thank you all very much. W appreciate your testinony.

So | saw two hands that wanted to cone up as
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proponents. And if anybody else would like to join them
they can cone up at this tine. How many opponents do we
have? W have anyone that's not in support?

Do we have anyone who's undecl ared? GCkay. So we
do have sone undeclared. Okay. |'mjust trying to see where
we are. You can have any seat that you want right now. So
do we have anybody else who's a proponent who'd like to
testify? Okay. So this is our |ast panel of proponents.
We'll start with the young lady first. Ildentify yourself.
You may begin. Turn your mc on.

M5. M MS: Good evening. M nane i s Rashida M ns.
"' ma native Washi ngt oni an.

CHAI RMAN HOCD:  What we want to do i f you' re going
to leave, if you could go ahead and | eave and you can have
your conversations outside actually because the hallway, we
still hear you. Thank you. |'msorry.

M5. MMS: kay. No problem Again, ny nane is
Rashida Mns. |'ma native Washingtonian, and | was really
noved by everything |I heard so far.

| recent retired fromthe federal governnent about
four years ago. And ny inconme, of course, changed
dramatically when | retired. |'ve heard other Airbnb hosts
here tal k about the aging and | ooking for other work when
you're of a certain age, and I'min that category or | was

in that category. And | decided to try honme sharing. And
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it has been a real shot in the armfor ne.

I liveinWard 7, and |'ve been abl e to suppl enent
nmy incone and live and maintain the added costs. \Wen we
tal k about increasing costs of water, increasing tax rates,
being able to host and be a part of A rbnb has been
econom cal |y beneficial for ne.

As, as | said, a native Washingtonian, | want to
be here. | want to stay here. |[|'ve raised ny children in
nmy honme, and now | have grandchildren that cone and visit ne
in nmy honme. And the kind of guests that | host are people
who otherwise nmay not be able to afford to come to the
District of Colunbia.

They're able to get value for noney. They can
have space for their famlies. They would' ve had to get two
hotel roons if they're a famly of four. And they can cone
and use ny property for a nonminal fee and enjoy the city,
enjoy the Frederick Douglass Home which is very close to
where | |ive. They go to the Smithsonian, and they rave
about Washington, D.C. and how nmuch it neans to themto bring
their famlies here. And A rbnb has been a big part of that
for them

Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Thank you. Let's go to the --
okay. You ready? Are you ready?

MR, MCDONALD: Yes, sir. And | just want to
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clarify. |1'mopposed to the legislation. |Is this the --

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Hol d on one second because we're
going to cone right back. QOpposed too? You're undecl ared.
Do we have anyone el se who's here who's a proponent? Turn
your mc on. You're a proponent or undecl ared?

MR, FULLER: Undecl ared, but | do actual |y support
the |l egislation.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: That's another one for us to add
tothelist. But that's all right. Just hold on one second.
We'll figure it out in a mnute. Ckay. So anybody el se
who' s a proponent? Any questions, Comm ssioners? All right.
Thank you very nmuch. | appreciate it.

So anybody else, whether you're a proponent,
undecl ar ed, undecl ared opponent? So anybody el se who'd |i ke
to testify, you can cone forward. Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN: W do have a list. W have --

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: GCh, we have a | ot of people on the
list?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yeah, we have a list of opponents,
Al exander Bant, Janes MDonal d, Kenneth Prost-G een. And
t hen undecl ared, we have Greta Fuller, Anne Pellicciotto, I'm
sure | nessed that one up, Adrienne Loftin, Zandra Chestnut,
and David Rivera. none of them | guess, are here.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So anybody el se who would Iike to

testify, come up at this tine.
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kay. So we will begin. Let's start with you.
And if you can identify what you were saying.

MR, FULLER: Certainly. M nane is Sean Fuller.
| am a resident of the District of Colunbia and an Airbnb
host. And | amactually for the bill, but I also prefer to
have an exception within the bill as well.

So give you a back story of ny start with Airbnb,
" mone of the fewpeople that | know of that facilitate kind
of the situation where you talk about the denographic
novenents of D.C., in ternms of incone, in terns of working
with the federal governnent, stuff |ike that.

However, ny nom doesn't fit the sane bill. And
so back when | first got started with Airbnb, it started as
a situation that when | was hel ping ny nompay her bills, it
was very unsustai nable that way. And so when she was put in
a situation where she was |ooking at eviction because not
payi ng -- foreclosure, sorry.

| said to her, we have done subletting before.
Let's do that now And that's where | put up the noney to
hel p her get the place ready and then we did it. And around
the sane tine when | was affected by the first furl ough that
happened with the federal governnent. That income supported
both of us during that tine.

So I'ma very -- and so for ne, Airbnb has been

alifeline in many ways. And we want that to be regul at ed
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because it nmakes it easier for us to do busi ness know ng t hat
what we're doing will not be affected.

Qur situation is not the same because what nakes
why | amundecided on the bill is even though we do live in
our home and we do rent it out, we al so hel p ot her honeowners
with the exact sane thing.

And so for exanple, one honeowner that | know
lived in their house. She wasn't on the Airbnb thing. But
| said, | know how to do it. | wll do it with you. She
lives in her house. And so we hel ped each other out in terns

of setting that up for her. And | want to be able to do

t hat .

But the restrictions on the bill becones very --
for exanple, the bill as proposed has a limt in terns of
short-termrental. But they don't really define short-term
rental above 30 days. But a |lot of guest stays are |onger
t han that. We have one guest now that's 90 days because
they're interning. And none of our guests are short-term

guest s.

And what we do not want the situation as is now
that we are put in a regul ati on bounded where on the platform
we have to be X while at the property what we do currently
is Y. And then we are in a situation where we have to again
put our information or put ourselves off the platformbecause

we cannot neet those requirenents.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

69

My suggestion is just for clarification, a
conclusion of not only the current hosts so that they have
t he opportunity to be conpliant but al so goi ng forward, other
hosts that are comng on the platform are able to conply
because | do want to hel p nore honmeowners get on the platform
and be conpliant as well.

Thanks.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. Let ne just pause for

a nonent. |'mgoing to ask that we nake sure we fill out the
W tness cards. | see our court reporter is working real hard
this evening trying to get wtness cards. So let's be

cogni zant of that, and we greatly appreciate it. Ckay. You
ready? Next.

MR. DEVADAS. Hello. M nane is Anand Devadas.
I'"'m 60 years old, born in Washington, D.C. in Southeast,
Bar naby Terrace. And |I'mnot newto discrimnatory practices
i n housi ng.

My Japanese nother and ny Asian Indian dad, in
1959 when she was very pregnant with nme, went from house to
house to house in Northwest. They were denied, and that's
why | was born in the basenent of the Church of Nazarene in
Sout heast. And | don't hold that as bitterness. | hold that
as a value that this kind of discrimnation should never be
al | owed.

And so | worked very hard. | went to UDC. | went
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to D.C. school system | pulled nyself up froma very rough
nei ghborhood in the city, and | have raised ny son and ny
famly to never be bitter but to get even with your own
success. And that's what | am doing, not getting even for
revenge but to inprove ny life.

A few years ago, | got into real estate which was
a good thing for ne. It helped ne to get to a certain
standing. And | bought properties that | was able to buy,
live in, and inprove. And sone of those were areas where
houses were sitting there for the |longest tinme and nobody
wanted to go there. There were rats running out of the front
yard by the dozens in the daytine.

And | went in there and |'ve inproved the

nei ghborhood to the point that the neighborhood is really

happy |'m there. And they all ask nme to watch their
property. And a few years ago, | devel oped severe cancer to
the point that | can't really work. | can't do that 9 to 5
job. 1 can't goto that unhealthy lifestyle of going to work
and eating on the run. And | just can't do that anynore.
But what | can do is what | have left. | can try
to make a living and an honest living. | amnot taking any
busi ness what soever away from the hotel industry. |'m not

trying to do anything at all
Before I was allowing students to live at ny

house. And at one tine, they were the only ones who would

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

71

rent nmy property because no one was devel opi ng everything.
It was in such bad shape. Those students |left several tens
of thousands of dollars of danage in ny house. | decided to
turn that around with Airbnb, and it's changed the way | do
t hi ngs.

| ask you pl ease, yes, we need regul ati on, but be
fair about it. | have relatives in San Francisco. They said
their regulations did nothing, did nothing at all for anyone.
But the Mark Hopkins Hotel definitely did go up in price, and
that's a fact.

So please just listen not only to the people who
say that they're not going to have housing. But listen to
t he peopl e who have struggled their whole |ife to get a house
here and really | ove and support this wonderful city. W
want to stay here. W don't want to be priced out because

of the taxes which have gone up a lot in the last three

years.

So this is our way of staying here and inproving
our nei ghborhood, just like those people who noved in the
*70s and inproved Adans Morgan. This is what we do.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: G ve us your closing thought.

MR. DEVADAS. ddosing thought is that | provide
housing to people who save their whole lives to cone to
Washi ngton, D.C. and who coul d never afford it. And | bring

income to the industries around ne. Pl ease you need to
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doubl e this period of 90 days to 180 or nore.

Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. Could | get you to do
me a favor before you stop? Could you turn that mc off?
Because we get feedback up here.

MR, DEVADAS: Should | turn this off?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yeah, now that you're finished,
yeah. Sir, you may begin. Turn your mc on, and then you
may begi n.

MR. MCDONALD: Good eveni ng, Chairnman Hood and al |
the menbers. M nane is Janes McDonal d. Thank you for this
opportunity to tal k about the benefits of short-termrentals
to Washi ngton, D.C.

M/ wife and | started our short-term rental
busi ness in 2017. W had a clear vision based on our |ove
for traveling. Qur travels were nade many tines nore
enj oyabl e when we had | odgi ng options other than hotels.

In fact, we purposely sought out alternatives to
hot el s because we wanted to experi ence places we visited just
as the locals would. This is what our guests have told us
repeatedly. 1It's one of the main reasons they chose to stay
with us and other short-termrentals.

It iswith thisin mnd we' ve operated our short-
termrental business. Qur vision was to create a honme away

from hone anywhere in the United States. To that end, we
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work hard to create a clean, safe, and secure experience for
our guests.

We knew we wanted to serve business travel ers and
famlies touring D.C. To our pleasant surprise, 63 percent
of our guests are wonen. Many of these guests travel for
busi ness or cone into the city with their famlies and/or
friends for a long awai ted annual vacati on.

Sonme of our guests have stayed with us while
recovering from |ife or death nedical procedures. They
cannot find care or attention we provide by staying at a
hotel. Wat our guests and famlies have expressed to us
often in over 200 five-star reviews was the need for the
entire famly to stay in one space that fit their travel
budget .

Hotel roonms in D.C. nmetro area average about 325
square feet. Qur apartnents are between 700 and 800 square
feet. A famly of four with small children or teenage
children would have to pay for two hotel roonms and the risk
of not being on the sane fl oor.

W alleviate that worry by ensuring the entire
famly can stay in the sanme space under one roof and within
budget. \Whether -- excuse ne. Wre it not for short-term
rentals and faced with higher costs of hotels, many of these
famlies would not chose to visit D.C. Less visitors means

| ess revenue for D.C
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We have always strived and put in place systens
to ensure we are great neighbors. W provide commobn sense
but necessary house rules. These rul es have ensured that our
nei ghbors are not subject to any kind of disruptive behavi or.

Qur guests are so quiet and respectful that our
nei ghbors never know they were there until they see a person
with their |uggage catching an Uber. Qur guests have been
clear to us. They love our neticulous attention to detail,
our pronpt and rel evant comruni cation, and truly staying in
a hone away from hone.

The current legislation will force us and many
ot her professional conpani es to nove their busi nesses outsi de
of the District. Please help us to keep that revenue in the
District and not go el sewhere.

Closing, nmy wife and | are not opposed to
| egi sl ati on that pronotes doing short-term rental business
responsi bly, professionally, and preserving the character of
D.C. resident neighborhoods. W are opposed to bl anket
| egislation in zoning that will enact and make operating a
short-termrental business unnecessarily restrictive.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Thank you. Next ? Excuse ne.
WIlIl you turn your mc off? COkay. W're getting feedback.
Al right. Thank you.

MR. M DEKSSHA: M/ nane is Aelaf M dekssha. And
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as all of you can see, I'myoung. But what this particular
busi ness or this gig, Airbnb, kind of provides for the young

peopl e |ike ne.

| work fromhonme. Wien | work from hone, | want
to travel, like, to maybe California for tw weeks. Maybe
| want to go to Colorado for, like, a nonth and maybe stay
in the city for, like, a nonth because ny job is based in

D. C.

Having that limt where even though |' ma property
owner and |' mal so a host for Airbnb, HoneAway, or short-term
| easi ng, that gives nme a restriction where, okay, you cannot
live in D.C. and still have those kind of privilege to kind
of travel around.

And maybe a | ot of young people want to do the
same thing like | do, rent a house or naybe buy a house, and
still get the luxury to kind of travel the world, see other
states by giving ot her people an opportunity to kind of stay
at their house while they're out traveling and covering that
cost for them

If 1'm traveling and ny house is not being
occupied giving ne that extra noney that would support ny
vacation, | would not be able to take those vacations. [|'m
going to be at hone because there's going to be doubl e costs
on ny side. Andthat's, like, pretty nuch taking the econony

factor froml ower incone people | would say because or | have
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to save up a |l ot of noney to do that two-week vacati on.

But this exactly gives ne an opportunity to have
nore vacation tinme, a two-week vacation all Anericans have
t aken. And | believe now that a |ot of conpanies are
all om ng people to work fromhone, that gives a lot of young
peopl e opportunity to actually |ove what they do by, I|ike,
traveling. They don't have to be restricted for that two-
week vacation where all Anmericans are taking pretty nuch if
t hey have a stable job.

But this gives theman opportunity to travel. On
t he ot her hand, ny house woul d be avail abl e for other people

to stay in because the biggest cost when people travel is

food. It's not a hotel or things like that. It's food.
When | go outside, | rather get an Airbnb because
"1l cook ny food for, like, a cheaper price were | could
just buy groceries and then fund ny vacation. And ot her
famlies will do the sane. | think that's how a |ot of
people are doing it now. They conme stay at my house.
There's a full Kkitchen. They' || use whatever pantries |

have. They cut their cost in a very mninal way where they
can all their famly enjoy D.C. and go back for, Iike, naybe
hal f the cost or | ess of what it would cost themif they went
to a hotel

And it's, like, having restriction of a day is

actually affecting this environnment and not subsidizing
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anything else. So I'm |ike, opposing that regul ati on side
where an owner should have a limt. And if you could | ook
I nto that where the younger econony or the younger M I enni al
people wll get that advantage, |'d really appreciate it.

Thanks.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Thank you. Next?

MR DALY: H. M nane is Corbett Daly. Thank
you, M. Chairman. "' m undeclared because |I'm really
confused as you were about sone of the contradictions wth
the Ofice of Planning and the Council on the 90-day rul e and
the primary residences and the over-conplexity of this bil
and virtual uncertainty of how they would actually enforce
it.

And secondarily, on the downtown zones, | heard
some questioning that | didn't really understand whether
t hose zones which are now, by right, would be all owed to have
transient hones. But would it be |limted to the 90 days?
O is it still 365 days because the nortgage interest is
assessed for 365 days?

And there was a |lot of contradictory testinony
back and forth. | didn't followthat entirely whether or not
t he downtown zone had -- and these are by right transient
rental s that are all owed today that coul d potentially change.
But I"mnot sure if that's true or not because it was uncl ear

to ne.
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And | worry that the city is going to face anot her
situation that they had with the gun registration | aw where
It's going to get a Suprene Court challenge and be rul ed
unconstitutional. And the city is going to have to start all
over because it seens to ne that there's a lot of
contradictory text in this language and it's virtually
| npossi ble to enforce.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you. And | et ne just
ask, and not that this is a requirenent. But did any of you
all testify at the Council hearings on this? " m just
curious. Turn your mc on.

MR. MCDONALD: |'msorry, Council Hood. Are you
t al ki ng about October 20177

CHAI RMAN HOQD: No, | nean when the Council had
hearings. Didn't they have hearings on the Airbnb?

MR. MCDONALD: Cctober 2017 --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR, MCDONALD: -- was the |last one. And
unfortunately, our business was in Crystal City at that tine.
So | was not present.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So okay. |'mjust curious. Not
that that was a requirenent. | was just curious. All right.
Commi ssi oner May?

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: Yeah. | have questions. A

couple of folks who testified seened to indicate that you
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have nultiple units that you are -- and these are additi onal
beyond your primary residence. |Is that what we're talking
about and that's what your concern is?

MR FULLER: Actually, let ne take that question
The answer is the co-hosting specifically. Sonme of us did
present that they are -- have nultiple units. But the issue
I S when you | ooking at yourself as a co-host on the platform
meani ng that you're either working with soneone that owns
their house outright |ike nmy man right here. But |I'll be the
person that works with himto do it.

But we release it on the platformas either the
host or the co-host where we both own it together. And the
situation with that is we understand that situation. But
from--

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: And you're not answering ny
guesti on.

MR, FULLER:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: So I'd li ke to ask the question
agai n.

MR, FULLER:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: How many units are you --

MR, FULLER For exanple, | manage ny specific
house and | manage ny nom s.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So two?

MR, FULLER  Yes.
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  You nanage your nom's, but it's

her -- she's living there --

MR. FULLER  She's --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  -- while she's doing it.

MR, FULLER  Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Right. Ckay.

MR. FULLER So that's where --

COW SSI ONER MAY: So that answers ny question.
Sol'lIl go to the next gentleman. How nmany units are -- can
you pl ease turn your m crophone on?

MR. DEVADAS: GCkay. Yeah, | manage ny own house.
But | have another house that | had before | was marri ed and
t hat --

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  So you have two dwel ling units
that you are --

VMR. DEVADAS: No, no. " m sorry. | have one
house, but my wife has one house before she was -- before we
were narri ed, she had her owmn. So now | don't know how does
t hat work when you --

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Well, you live in one of them
or both of thenf

MR, DEVADAS. Well, we live in one of themright
now.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  So you have one that's just a

rental property. So you have two.
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MR. DEVADAS: Yeah, right now.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And that's all I"'mtrying to
get to.

MR. DEVADAS: And | guess | also wanted to speak
-- I'"'msorry -- about this. The |last neeting was i n October.

But | think this whole thing happened so quickly. And the
peopl e who wanted to speak as opposing this whole thing feel
-- we all feel like this was slid really under the table
before we could even talk about it. | know --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. And again, | would like
to ask ny questions.

MR. DEVADAS: (Ckay.

COWMM SSI ONER  MAY: | appreciate that. And our

process has not been fast because this has been tal ked about

for, like, nore than a year before we got to this nonent.
So | think maybe -- | appreciate the concern you have, but
it's not answering the questions that | have. So next

gentl eman, how many units do you have that you' re hone
sharing or whatever you want to call it, short-termrentals
t hat you own?

MR. MCDONALD: Two units.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Two units. And are they in the
same house essentially, same property?

MR, MCDONALD: Same property, sir.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah. So | don't think -- |
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think that would -- is still possible, is it not?
MR,  MCDONALD: Based on how |'ve read the
| egislation, |I don't know. 1'll go on, Council nmenber May.

Qur conpany is on the | ease, so we work hand in hand with t he
| andl or d. So we are responsible for the rent. W are
responsi ble for insurance. So we run it as --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So you're running for soneone
el se?

MR. MCDONALD: |'m sorry?

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Some other -- a different
property owner?

MR. MCDONALD: Right, we're still working with the
| andl ord. But our conpany on the | ease.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: Ckay. So that's even nore
confusing. Let's talk about property that you own.

MR, MCDONALD: We do not own the property.

COW SSI ONER MAY: You don't own any property.
You have a | ease and then you put up your | eased property --

MR. MCDONALD: As a short-termrental.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  -- through a short-termrental ?

MR. MCDONALD: Yes, sir.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. |'m not sure how that
fits in.

MR.  MCDONALD: And | don't know how we fit in

honest | y.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: So I'mgoing to take that as
a question. |If it's a leased property, canit be -- | don't
need answers fromthe audi ence. Thank you very nmuch. | need
answers from sonebody else. Al right. But | appreciate
your answering ny question.

MR, MCDONALD: Thank you, sir.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: So I'll ask you the sane
gquesti on.

MR. M DEKSSHA: Yeah, | think ny case is the sane.
| can't afford a house -- to buy a house in D.C. yet. So |I'm
renting a full house. Like, | have a | ease on that.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. So you're --

MR. M DEKSSHA: So --

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  -- renting a house and t hen you
sublet it basically --

MR. M DEKSSHA: Yeah, pretty nmuch that's --

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  -- through that platforn®

MR. M DEKSSHA: -- howit is --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay.

MR. M DEKSSHA: -- for ny case.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: | appreciate everybody
clarifying and answering ny question. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Wi ch now bri ngs anot her question
to me. The gentlenman here, you said you have a house where

you reside -- your wife, all of them So you have anot her
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house that you -- yeah, | understand. So you have anot her
house.

MR. DEVADAS: Yeah.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And what do you with that other
house? Were you doing Airbnb with that ot her house or you're
doing it --

MR. DEVADAS: Yeah, we actually --

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: -- at your primary residence and
your ot her house?

MR. DEVADAS. Frankly speaking, we frankly |ive

at both house. W frankly live at both houses. And it's not

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So here's the thing. | think what
Commi ssi oner May and what |'mtrying to do, we're trying to
drill down to help us when we get ready to do the zoning --
how we're going to do the zoning piece. So you have one
house that you and your wife live in --

MR, DEVADAS: NMm hmm

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- right? So you have another
house that you're doing for Airbnb. So you have --

MR, DEVADAS. W're doing it in both, yeah.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: O you're doing both for --

MR, DEVADAS. W're doing it in both.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: You're doing it in both?

MR. DEVADAS: But we own bot h. We don't | ease
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t hem

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: | got the part that you own it.
So not only do you do Airbnb where you live. You also do it
I n the other house where you |live too?

MR,  DEVADAS:. Yes. W actually live in two

houses.
MR, FULLER Conm ssioner, if | can speak to that.
CHAI RVAN HOOD:  You live --
MR FULLER: No, | will speak to --
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Let ne finish with him--
MR, FULLER. Ckay.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- because that's hel ping ne. And
then we can cone back | ater because I'mtrying to -- he's

hel ping me go down a road. So | think |I got your picture.
So you live in both.

MR. DEVADAS: Yeah. It's not as weird as it
sounds because --

CHAl RMAN HOOD: No, | know. Believe ne, |'ve seen
a whole |ot.

MR. DEVADAS: Bel i eve ne. | ' ve been through a
divorce. And believe ne, |"mused to living in many pl aces,
but --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So it's not just -- helpne. It's
not just that you and your wife live in one and you' re doi ng

Ai rbnb, what they say, plus one. It's not that you're doing
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that. You're just -- you' re doing both of them
MR. DEVADAS: Yeah, we live in --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And you all live in both of them

MR. DEVADAS: Yeah, because now we're narried --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: -- and you're doing Airbnb.

MR. DEVADAS: -- and she had it before. Nowwe're
married. How does that work now as a marri ed coupl e we have
two properties? But we actually live in both houses, and we
actual ly have our things in both houses. So | don't know how
t hat woul d work. And | guess, how does it work? You're
expected to, | guess, sleep at the house when they're
sl eeping there. But it's kind of strange al so. Honestly,
it's very strange.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: So | nean, |'ve seen a |ot of
creative things since |'ve been here. But |I'mgoing to stay
in ny lane. | won't opine on that. But | appreciate you
hel pi ng ne.

MR. DEVADAS. Well, yeah.

CHAI RMAN HOCD: | think you've hel ped ne. | think
you' ve hel ped ne.

MR, DEVADAS: |'mnot trying to put you on the --
| swear I'mnot trying to put any of you guys on the spot at
all.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That's all right. 1've been on
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t he spot.

MR, DEVADAS: (kay, cool, cool

CHAI RVAN HOOD: We're not on the spot.

MR. DEVADAS: W just want --

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: '"m just trying to understand.
Let ne explain sonething to you. |'mtrying to understand.
So when | nove forward and when we start deliberating, | have

all the information | need to be able to deliberate to try
to make the best decision possible for the city. That's all
|"'mdoing, and | think that's all Conm ssioner My is doing
as well. Now you wanted to say sonething. | think we're
fini shed.

MR, FULLER Yes, concerning to his specific
poi nt . | was saying in Baltinore, for exanple, Baltinore
city, they do, l|ike, grandfather clause that allows the
honmeowner that actually has another unit to actually stil
own even if the regulation change. So that was sonething
that | was going to point to in his circunstances where --

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: So you two nust work together
t hen.

MR, FULLER: | w sh.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Because you're comenting on
sonmebody else's. You all friends or sonething?

MR, FULLER: No, first time. No, the reason why

| said because it was famliar to me because | pay attention
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to the different regulations that happens in the area. And
the reason why it's inportant to ne because | do -- because
| work with other famli es.

And | don't know how the city perceive how | do
it versus how -- because it's not |like all the -- for
exanple, nost of the famlies that talk to nme about hosting
an Ai rbnb woul d never conme into a situation |ike this because
it's intimdating to them

So for exanple, ny nomwoul d never cone down here.
So -- but she's also going to be affected by the regul ation
because she's a CNA So she doesn't make the incone
requi rements just to stay in D.C But the Airbnb incone
allows her to stay into her hone.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | think I got that. | got that.

MR, FULLER: So --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: But | appreciate -- my question
nore directly what he was doi ng about both of his properties.
So | think I got that, and | think you ve answered ny
guestion and | appreciate it. And thank you for bringing in
t hat pi ece.

Al right. | appreciate you all's testinony. W
appreciate you all's testinony, and thank you. Al right.
| think we're ready. Do we need anything else, M. My?

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Yes. Actual |y, |  was

interested in hearing either fromthe Ofice of Planning or
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maybe from the Chairman since he's still here what the
situation is wwth a rental property and effectively a subl et
as the one gentl eman was suggesti ng he does now. So pl ease
come to the table.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And | hope those gentl enen don't
| eave so they can get a -- we can get an understanding. So
If we can hold tight. ay, good. Wat about ny other --
oh, they're still here. Ckay. Where's ny other friend?
kay. So hopefully -- has he left? He's on the phone.

So one of the things that we want to nmake sure,
sonetinmes we miss informati on because we either |eave or we
get on the phone. And then we cone back and say, oh, we
didn't do sonething right. So | would hope that he woul d
hear me and conme back in and hear what the Chairman has to
say whil e we have the Chairnman. Because it's very inportant
that we get the right infornmation.

Is he still on the phone? Ckay. Tell himwe want
himto cone off the phone. | want himto cone in and hear
this so we all can get on one chord.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: M. Chair, | was just
goi ng back through the Ofice of Planning report. And ny
under standi ng from reading what the Ofice of Planning had
witten is that the host nust be the property owner and the
subj ect property nust be the host's prinmary residence, i.e.,

an STRwoul d not be |icensed as a standal one property w t hout
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the owners presiding on site.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And | read that too. That's
why I'minterested in hearing what the Chairnman has to say
about that.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: And the other thingis the
host of the STR would need to be eligible for the Honestead
Deduct i on. | don't think you can have two Honestead
Deducti ons.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No. So --

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: So I nean, |'m just
throwing out what |'mseeing in the --

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: But let's | et the Chairman
get into it.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: Thank you. And there

were a few points | wanted to make. But I'll just stick to
the question. And then if you want, 1'Ill address sone ot her
| ssues.

M. Turnbull is correct. The way we structured

t hi s because of issues about investor properties and control
and inpact on the neighborhood was we limt this to a
honmeowner's prinmary residence.

And | think you all know that we have as part of
our real property tax |l aw that honeowners can apply for and

get the Honestead Deducti on. And al nost every honeowner
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who's eligible does because it saves right now about 700
dollars a year on one's real property taxes.

And because there is that -- Dbecause it's
| ongstandi ng and because there's a fair anount of noney
I nvol ved, the Ofice of the Chief Financial Oficer is pretty
good about ensuring that only those who qualify get the
Homest ead Deducti on.

So there's an enf orcenent nechani smthat's al ready
I n place around that. So an apartnent building -- a rental
property would not be permtted. It would not be eligible.
And if you think about it in ternms public policy, you' ve got
fol ks out there, maybe sonmebody who's renting their house to
somebody. Now it's going to be sublet to an Airbnb. The
owner nmay not want -- the landlord may not want that.

So that raises sone issues there as well as it
creates sonme other enforcenent challenges. That's why it's
limted to a honeowner's prinary residence.

Now t he gentl enman who testified about his nother
managi ng the unit. The license goes to -- the short-term
rental |icense under what the Council passed goes to the
owner of that primary residence. So if nmy nother has a house
and it's her primary residence, she can get a short-term
rental |icense. And anybody el se can manage it. But it has
to be her primary residence.

And so you can have a manager who's nmnagi ng

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

92

several. And ny understanding is that there is wwthin the
market of the short-term rentals, business people or
conpanies who actually they sell services. There are
services for cleaning or managi ng or whatever to the hosts.

| think that addresses the different scenarios
that were put forward.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  That was it. Thank you.

COUNCI L CHAI R NMENDELSON: Dd you want ne to
address anyt hing el se?

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Yeah, | kind of want you to --
wel |, no, you knowwhat? 1'Ill |eave that for -- see, because
| was trying -- the other gentleman who lives in two hones.
And | guess wife owns one. And maybe that's nore for DCRA

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: Well, if helives intwo
honmes, he can, by law, only have one hone with a Homestead
Deduct i on.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON:  And if you think about
it froma housi ng perspective and the need for housing in the
city, if he wants to get incone on that second house, he can
get a long-termlease. Rent it to sonebody for six nonths
or a year, whatever.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. W're not going to do
any back and forth. But | wanted you to cone back in so you

can hear the responses. W're going to deal with it now.
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So all right. Anything else? D d you want to say anything

el se?

COUNCI L CHAI R MENDELSON: | wanted to touch on a
couple of things, if I may. And this is where | amat risk
of dimnishing ny earlier statenent, which | don't want to
do. But there was a coment that the law is confusing and
contradictory and there may be a lawsuit. | don't see that
at all.

Ther e has been sone chall enge in another city with
regard to data collection, but that's not the issue that's
before you. And | think it's significant that Airbnb
testified in support of the text case before you.

The first couple of witnesses fromthe ANCs | ed
t he di scussi on about the definition. | think the better way
is what's in the text that's before you. | f the Zoning
Comm ssion chooses to wite its own definition, for one
t hi ng, the way the Council's law is witten, it's
conpl i cat ed.

There's a definition, but there's also the use of
the termprimry residence which is defined somewhere el se.
So there will be an effort for the Zoning Conm ssionto wite
its owm definition. And if it differs fromwhat's in the
Council's legislation, that my lead to sonme confusion in
terms of the zoning admnistrator's part.

Al'l this can be overcone. But | think the better
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way is the way that the text is drafted. And there's not a
reason to be different. | think there was a comment, well,
maybe we don't need all of the Council's definition.

But the Council's definition is actually pretty
conci se. Paid | odging for transient guests with the host

present or absent for up to 90 days. But not a hotel and/or

notel. Operates within a portion of the host's residenti al
property. It's the primary residence which is defined as
homest ead deducti on.

| think those are all necessary elenents, and
there woul d be not a reason -- a good reason to omt any of
that fromthe Zoni ng Comr ssion's regul ati ons.

There was a comment earlier about whether this
woul d apply in the downtown districts. Qur intent is that
it should apply with any residential property. But there are
some other restrictions as | noted before.

And the last thing | wanted to note i s that you' ve
gotten a taste of what the Council got with its eight-hour
hearing and over -- | think it was over 60 w tnesses, the
many different argunents that were nade that we sifted
through to come up with a licensing schenme. And the only
el ement of the licensing schene that remains to be finished
is the zoning regulations because they prohibit it in
residential districts.

Again, | thank you all for the tinme you' ve spent
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on this and your consideration.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: So let ne just add while the
Chairman is still here. The reason -- typically in this
process, we don't have soneone cone up and do what he just
di d. But | think because of the clarifications that were
needed, | think that was warranted. And | want to nmake sure
| put that on the record.

That was well needed for sone of the questions
t hat were asked. The Council did often pass the regul ati ons,
so we need to nake sure we at least try to bring sonme of the
confusion closer together. So | wanted to put that on the
record or |let the Chai rman cone back and do that just in case
sonebody does go down.

And this Comm ssion is very well famliar with
court cases. So just in case sonebody does want to do that,
| want to nmke sure the judge or whoever does that reads
exactly why that was done in that process. And | think that
clarification hopefully -- while we may not agree, but |
think it helped put us all kind of on the sanme page and
under st and what the Council did.

So, thank you, M. Chairnan. And let ne also
t hank everyone who testified, whether you' re a proponent,
undecl ared, or wherever you were. | want to thank you al
for comng down to testify. And | also want to nake sure |

thank the Chairman who | know is very busy for staying
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through this whole hearing. W greatly appreciate that.

Ms. Schellin, you have your hand up. We have
finished -- do you have testinony? You all just got here?
I|"mjust curious. D d you all just -- you all just arrived
or were you here?

You know what? The Council, too, but the
Comm ssion is very accommpdating. |'mgoing to take the | ast
two people. Okay. You too. You wanted it too. You are the
| ast two that have not testified. Gkay. Cone on, |ast two.
No, | don't want you to say that. | don't want you to say
that. Ckay. You' ve already had a chance. Ckay. So you
two. Okay. Al right. Could you identify yourself?

M5. DDMTROVA: M nane is Margarita D mtrova.
Hel |l o, everybody, M. Hood. | was not planning to speak
| heard the testinonies of all the proponents. | agree with
all of them |[|'malso a host.

And the lady who is ny fornmer coworker, |'ve been
also a teacher in DC. | worked for the juvenile jail high
school. | was a science teacher. | organized a garden for
the students. | volunteered al so throughout the city with
children prograns for those kids and so on and so forth.

But | cane to this country 25 years ago, and | was
not able to nake enough to have a good pension. | got sick
and nmy husband passed away. And | had to take care of a

household. The water is five times higher price. And the
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sane situation as the |lady and nmany other retired people.
My children are here. | can't go anyplace. | was
in a position of selling ny house. But Airbnb, it's
absol utely a wonderful organization, help ne with that.
One positive thing for the city is that in ny

house attracted young people from Russia, Germany, Eastern

Europe because | speak Russian, German, Serbo-Croatian,
Bul gari an. | used to work in China teaching AP advanced
pl acenent al so after the juvenile jail in Nepal.

| Iove these cultures, and | described this in ny
bi 0. And a |lot of people from these places are com ng
because of ny affiliation with those countries. They cone
for research, then | take themto the nuseuns. | take them
to the restaurant, to | ocal businesses.

| love history. | talk to them about the
Sm t hsoni an, Library of Congress, Fol ger Shakespeare Library,
and so on and so forth, Indian nuseum African Anerican
museum

And | was not -- yet | was not going to speak.
| emailed to you. But when we tal ked about the 90 days,
there's another situation. There are traveling nurses. They
are professionals that conme for certain anmount of tine.
Traveling nurses conme for three, four nonths, for exanple.
So 90 days is not quite enough.

And | would also -- | ama proponent for Airbnb.
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It's -- you saw the various ways of Airbnb helping the
citizens and t he busi nesses and al so t he governnent, bringing
I ncone to the governnent as well. But --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: G ve us your cl osing thought.

M5. DIM TROVA: -- the situation with the travel
nurses and the other travel professionals that are com ng for
nore than several nonths, is it considered short termor |ong
termrenting? This is also another thing that | wanted to
add to the situation to be considered.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Ri ght . So the Chairmn
woul dn't m nd com ng back because |'ve done that. Cdarify
that for us. kay? So | would ask the Chairman, if you
heard that question, if you' d come back. And let nme go to
the next person, then we'll clarify that. And then we're
going to close out. And if you had an opportunity --

M5. DIM TROVA: And that's not only four but five,
six nonths, for exanple, sonething like that.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | think we got it. If not, we'll
have you repeat the gquestion when t he Chai rnman cones back up.
| want to give you a chance. GCkay. You may begin.

MR. RI VERA: Thank you. And | apol ogi ze for
m sunder st andi ng when | woul d be able to testify. Thank you.

My nane is David Rivera, and | ama D.C. resident
who rents out ny second honme in Ward 6 on a short-termbasis.

I"mtestifying in support of zoning regulations in general,
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but -- allowing short-termrentals but would not further
restrict the activity.

In ny experience renting ny second hone out on a
short-term basis allows nore famlies and businesses
travel ers to support the econom c devel opnent of our city and
furtherance of policy, ED-2.3-1 under the city's
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

Because ny hone has nultiple bedroons and
bat hroons, it 1is better suited to accommobdate nmulti-
generational famly travel which is the | argest segnent of --
growi ng segnent of travel today. Those nulti-generational
famlies get together, then spend their noney throughout

Washi ngton, D.C.

My home is priced | ower than what it would cost
to accommpdat e those sanme famlies in a city hotel. So D.C
is better able to capture that tax revenue that woul d be | ost
to a suburban hotel.

For the same reasons, ny hone is better suited to
capture certain corporate travel. | often host team
coll eagues in a small business, startup business who can't
afford to stay in a D.C. hotel either for one tine or as
frequently to visit D.C. to service their accounts. So
wi t hout | arger honmes such as mne, | think D.C. woul d, again,
| ose out on econom c devel opnent and the revenue.

Sonme of the points you've heard already, |'d al so
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li ke to take this opportunity to respond to sonething | heard
the Chairnman say about party houses. | do have a | arger
home, but | use commercial technology to alert nyself when
noi se |l evels exceed a certain predefined |evel.

Soif at 10:00 p.m -- NoiseAware calls itself the

snoke detector of noise. So if after a certain tinme noise

| evel s occur that exceed ny predeterm ned thresholds, | get
a text alert from nmy phone. | call ny guest, and in sone
cases, | go there and shut it down.

So | think there's the concern about party house
is sonmething that | can manage and it's not as big a concern
as the other side with you how think.

Thank you, and |'m avail able for any questi ons.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you both. Let nme see. So
you are a proponent for the regul ations? You're a proponent,
right? Both of you are proponents?

MR. RIVERA: |'m undeci ded because --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ch, you're undecided. Ckay.

MR. RIVERA: Yeah.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | missed that. Al right. 1 got
you. | know why. Now you had one questi on about the nurses.
Turn your mc on.

M5. DIM TROVA: Not just for the nurses but for
ot her professionals that are --

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: So why don't you state your
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gquestion. State your question.

M5, DI M TROVA: My question is if short-term
rental is only 90 days, how do we accommobdate traveler
professionals that cone -- especially the nurses and the
doctors that cone for nore than three nonths? Let's say four
nonths or five nonths. |Is it a long tern? 1Is it a short
tern? | think it should be far nore than 90 days.

CHAl RMVAN HOOD: Ckay. | got you.

M5. DI M TROVA: Because sone people said it hel ps
a lot in conplenenting our inconmes and to stay in our hones.
My children and ny grandchildren are here. Were do | go if
| sell? | can't afford |ife without this additional incone.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Thank you very nmuch. I
t hi nk we have the answer. All right. M. Schellin, can you
give us sonme dates? First, colleagues, any questions or
coment s?

Okay. If you all could |eave the table. Thank
you.

(Pause.)

CHAl RMAN HOOD: So, let nme do this. M. Tondro,

if I wanted to go into a closed neeting for five mnutes,
what do | need to do? | need a roll call vote? kay. 1'd
like to do an energency -- | nove that we do an energency
neeting for five mnutes -- a closed neeting for five m nutes

and ask for a second.
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VICE CHAIR M LLER: Second.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? The reason is to seek

| egal advice fromour counsel on a request that was nmade of

us.
M5. SCHELLIN:.  Ckay.
CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Ckay. It's been noved and
properly seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor?

(Chorus of aye.)

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Any opposition? W'l be back.
And do we need the roll call?

MS. SCHELLIN: It's supposed to be by roll call.
Chai r man Hood?

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Yes.

MS. SCHELLIN:. Chairman -- sorry. Conmmi ssioner
Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN:  Conm ssi oner Turnbull?

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN: Commi ssi oner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN: Vote carries.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: We'll be back in five m nutes.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the

record at 8:41 p.m and resuned at 8:50 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. W're going to call this

heari ng back to order. W are going to have our di scussion
on this particular hearing on the 24th of this nonth at 6:00
p.m |Is that the correct date, Ms. Schellin?

MS5. SCHELLIN: Yes, for a special public neeting

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Speci al - -

M5. SCHELLIN. -- at 6:00 o'clock.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: On the 24th at 6:00 p.m And we
w Il consider everything that's in front of us at that tine.

M5. SCHELLIN:. Are there any --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Anyt hi ng el se?

MS. SCHELLIN: Are you asking -- and the record,
| take it the record is closed.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: The record is closed.

MS. SCHELLIN: So no nore subm ssions --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So what | -- let nme just ask.

MS. SCHELLI N: -- unless you were asking for
somet hi ng.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Let me just ask the Ofice of
Planning for the Conmssion and for ne and | guess the
public. 1'mgoing to ask you to kind of sinplify in zoning

ternms to the best that you can what we're doing. GCkay? And
it mght sound -- don't give ne a whole |ot of jargon. Just

sinmplify it for me, cut and dry for the regular citizen |ike
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Ant hony Hood.

MS. STElI NGASSER:  Yes, sir. W wll.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. All right. That wll be
very helpful. Al right. Anything else? Yes, and al so on
the 24th, yeah. Do you we know what DCRA i s doi ng right now?
Wel |, about nothing?

MS. STElI NGASSER: | don't know, but we can
certainly inquire.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: Can we find out for the 24th
neeting at 6:00 p.m?

MS. STEI NGASSER: Would you like us to request

their attendance?

CHAI RMAN HOCD:  Yeah, that woul d be good. | think
that will be very helpful. Let ne see.

(Pause.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | 'mgoing to withdraw the request
for DCRAto cone. | would just ask that you give us a filing
or submt with your response of what DCRA is doing at this

poi nt . And we also want to maybe have those who nade a
request to Council to kind of further explain to us about the
requests on the energency that was requested what i s needed.
Okay. | think that will be very hel pful.

Anything else? M. Tondro, you're com ng down
this way. Did | |leave anything out? |I'mnot afraid to say
if | left something out. Did | |eave anything out?
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MR, TONDRO | just wanted to clarify that the
record was cl osed except for that the filing by the Ofice
of Planning and the Council Chair if they wanted to provide
explanation for the justification for the energency. Thank
you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: That's correct. That's correct.
All right. Are we all on the sane page? It sounds like it.

Ms. Schellin, can you announce the dates?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  And then 1'Il1 adjourn.

M5. SCHELLI N: So if we could get those
subm ssions by 3:00 o'clock p.m Oh, wow. That's actually
next week. So if you could try to submt those by Tuesday

the 22nd, that would be great. By 3:00 o'clock p.m, that

would be even better. That would at Ileast give the
Commission a day and a half to review it prior to their
neeting and 6:00 o' clock p.m on the 24th.

Again, the record is closed to everyone else.
Those are the only two things they're | ooking for.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: That's it. So does anybody have
anyt hi ng el se?

Al right. | want to thank everyone for their
participation tonight, and this hearing is adjourned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the

record at 8:54 p.m)
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